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Enclosure 001 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk> On
Behalf Of CEO

Sent: 16 April 2025 14:47

To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>

Cc: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; lan Muirhead
<lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>

Subject: Submission to Programme for Government from Salmon Scotland

Dear First Minister,

Thank you for the invitation to Bute House today to outline the importance of Scottish
salmon exports for the Scottish economy.

As you prepare for your Programme for Government on 6 May, please find attached
a submission from Scotland Salmon with proposals for your consideration.

Best wishes,

Tavish Scott
Tavish Scott
Chief Executive

Salmon’

N
Salmon SCOTLAND
www.salmonscotland.co.uk



http://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/
http://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/

Enclosure 001.1 — Email attachment
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Salmon Scotland submission: Programme for Government

Summary of proposals

* A one-stop approach to aguaculture consenting to reduce unnecessary red tape and
improve transparency. Better regulation, not less regulation.

# Crown Estate Scotland’s income from salmon farm seabed leases to recognise the impact of
market change. Full transparency of income to CES from sector to be publicly recognised in
CES comims.

# A Label Rouge Scottish salmon marketing campaign, jointly funded by the Scottish
Government and Salmon Scotland.

#  All Scottish Government consenting bodies to be charged with recognising their role in
delivering economic growth.

Sector overview

Scottish salmon is the UK's biggest food export and most popular fish among UK consumers. Salmon
farming directly employs more than 2,500 people in economically fragile, coastal communities in
rural Scotland, with a further 10,000 Scottish jobs dependent on the sector. Figures from Salmon
Scotland show a Gross Value Added [GWVA) total of £766 million in 2021. While consurmer demand in
the US is expected to remain strong, there is a risk of wider market disruption in Europe as an
indirect result of the Trump administration tariffs. Scottish salman’s market share in France and
other key European countries s mow under increased pressure from Morway and Chile due to US
tariff policy and the resulting market displacement.

Proposal: aguaculture consenting

The Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs and Islands asked Professor Russel Griggs as chair of the
Regulatary Review Group (RRG) to initiate a review of the current regulatory framework for Scottish
aguaculture. The review was published in February 2022. We continue to support the
recommendations for the implementation of a one-stop approach to aguaculture consenting to
reduce unnecessary red tape and improve transparency. Scotland still has four statutory consenting
bodies — where with greater alignment they could act in a much clearer and pro-economic growth
manner. We balieve this would benefit the process, provide clarity for all parties and reduce the
number of missed statutory deadlines (which has totalled 60 since 2020).

Proposal: seabed leases

Ensure Crown Estate Scotland’s (CES) income from salmon farm seabed leases recognises the
impact of market change signified by the US administration’s tariff policy. In addition, CES currently
give no credit to the salmon companies for this income in the allocation of these monies to projects
and organisations. The salmon sector wants to see full recognition of monies being used in this way,
through all communication. This would be a key positive In social licence terms.

ssc%!ﬂ‘mon';';,-. salmonscotland.co.uk a m B




Proposal: marketing campaign

A Label Rouge Scottish salmon marketing campaign, jointly funded by the Scottish Government and
Salmon Scotland, would help deliver economic growth in Europe in a time of global uncertainty.
Label Rouge Scottish salmon is recognised as the best in the worid, offering a unique opportunity to
promote Scottish produce. The Global Seafood Marketplace expo takes place in Barcelona between
6 and 8 May, providing an opportunity to align with the Programme for Government.

Proposal: economic growth

Aquiculture and salmon farming is subject to regulation and consenting decisions by a range of
government bodies, department and agencies. Given the Scottish Government is rightly focused on
economic growth, the dangers of recession caused by US tariffs and the continuing potential for
worldwide trade disruption, it is essential that in making determination decisions affecting business,
these agencies are aligned to delivering economic growth. This approach must include Scotland's
planning system. Scottish ministers should formally make that part of the remit these organisations
operate within.

SCOTLAND ¥ salmonscotland.co.uk u m D




Enclosure 002 — Document
First Minister's Roundtable, US Tariffs and Economic Volatility

Wed 16th April, Bute House 0900-1030

[Redacted — Out of scope]

Tavish Scott — Salmon Scotland CEO

The former Liberal Democrat MSP knows the farmed
salmon sector extremely well, having represented Shetland
for 20 years, since the Scottish Parliament's inception in
1999 to his departure from the legislature in 2019. Shetland
remains one of the sector's strongest and most vibrant
farming locations and Mr Scott was a vocal champion for
salmon farming during his time as an MSP. Salmon
Scotland is the trade body for the UK'’s biggest food export
— farmed salmon.

Sensitivities:

Please note policy teams spoke with Tavish Scott, Salmon Scotland CEO late
yesterday (15" Apri)l. He plans to ask for financial support from the Scottish
Government in response to US tariffs at tomorrow’s round table.

Issue

e Salmon Scotland will ask for match funding from the Scottish Government to
support the sectors Label Rouge marketing efforts in the EU. [Redacted
s33(1)(b)].

Scottish Government Response:

e Scottish Government and its enterprise agencies are committed to
championing Scottish salmon at home and abroad. | recognise the importance
of sales to France, including under the Label Rouge standard, as the largest
market for Scottish salmon, followed by the US. | would be grateful if my
officials could discuss your proposal in further detail following today’s meeting.

Recent Ministerial engagement with individual or organisation:

e 4 April: Letter exchange with the DFM and UKG SoS for Scotland regarding
US tariffs (response issued 11 April), calling for collaborative working.

¢ 5 February: Meeting Co-Chaired by Cabinet Secretary RALRI and Cabinet
Secretary NZE to discuss concerns relating to SEPA’s sea lice framework, prior
to appeals being lodged with Scottish Government

[Redacted — Out of scope]

From: David Barnes <David.Barnes@gov.scot>

Sent: 16 April 2025 12:58

To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Permanent Secretary
<PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>;

Minister for Employment and Investment <MinisterEl@gov.scot>



Cc: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Economy & Gaelic
<DFMCSEG@gov.scot>;

Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government <CabSecFLG@gov.scot>;
Minister for Business

<MinisterforBusiness@gov.scot>; Minister for Employment and Investment
<MinisterEl@gov.scot>;

Minister for Public Finance <MinisterPF@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for
Constitution, External

Affairs and Culture 2024 <CabSecCEAC@gov.scot>; Colin McAllister
<Colin.McAllister@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>;
Kate Higgins <Kate.Higgins@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]; DL for DG Economy
Deputy Directors <DLforDGEconomyDeputyDirectors@gov.scot>; DL for DG
Economy Directors <DLDGED@gov.scot>; Gary Gillespie
<Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>; DG Economy <DGEconomy@gov.scot>; [redacted s38
(1) (b)]; [redacted s38 (1) (b)J@gov.scot; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]J@gov.scot[redacted
s38 (1) (b)J@gov.scot; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]@gov.scot; John Primrose
<John.Primrose@gov.scot>; Kathy Johnston <Kathy.Johnston@gov.scot>; Gary
Gillespie

<Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]J@gov.scot; Rachel Sunderland
<Rachel.Sunderland@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]@gov.scot; [redacted s38 (1)
(b)]@gov.scot;

[redacted s38 (1) (b)]@gov.scot; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]J@gov.scot; DG Economy
<DGEconomy@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]@gov.scot; Director of Economic
Development

<DirectorDED@gov.scot>; Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>; Gregor
Irwin

<Gregor.lrwin@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]@gov.scot John Webster
<John.Webster@gov.scot>;

Christopher Mackie <Christopher.Mackie@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1)
(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted s38

(1) (b)J@gov.scot[redacted s38 (1) (b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]@gov.scot;
[redacted s38 (1)

(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted s38 (1) (b)J@gov.scot John Webster
<John.Webster@gov.scot>; Kate

Higgins <Kate.Higgins@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1)

(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1) (b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted s38 (1) (b)|@gov.scot>;
Marcus

Mcphillips <Marcus.Mcphillips@gov.scot>; [redacted s38 (1) (b)|@gov.scot;
[redacted s38 (1) (b)]@gov.scot

Subject: FM Roundtable Tariffs and economic volatility - readout inc PfG input

In advance of the full note of this morning’s roundtable, the following is a summary
readout. FM specifically invited comments from stakeholders on the forthcoming
PfG so | hope this note is helpful in relation to the PfG workshop later today.

There was consensus to the point of unanimity on a number of points:



e Support for the SG and UK stance of taking a calm and measured approach
towards US actions, including not retaliating at this stage.

e Need to focus on what SG and UKG respectively can control.

e Benefits of UKG and devolved governments acting collaboratively, on both
international and domestic agendas. In that vein, unacceptable that UKG
should not share with devolved governments details of its negotiations with
the US on a potential deal.

e Opportunities as well as challenges. Importance of messaging that Scotland
is open for business, in relation to a) a welcoming environment for inward
investment, and b) actively promoting Scottish exports in the US (still) and
other markets.

e Careful use of language so as not to alienate important
constituencies/markets Eg US tourism in Scotland.

e Many businesses are taking a wait-and-see attitude meaning investment (and
job) prospects are paused.

e Concern about products displaced from the US market flooding the UK or
other Scottish export markets.

e Importance of understanding US rules in detail inc Rules of Origin — in
complex global supply chains, when does a product count as a UK product?

Points stakeholders asked that SG consider, including for the PfG:

Skills

Planning

Housing Bill

Acorn

Offshore Wind and Hydrogen

Green Freeports

Relevant elements of UK Industrial Strategy, level regulatory playing field with

ruk

e Regulating better (not deregulating) inc continued focus on cumulative impact
of regulation

e Funding for ‘Label Rouge’ promotion of salmon in France (Salmon Scotland)

e Food and drink processing and marketing grants (Food & Drink Federation
Scotland)

e General call for ‘targeted relief/grants’ for the sectors/businesses most

affected by tariffs and their fallout

Areas where UKG/SG collaboration was flagged as important: Grid capacity, zonal
pricing, CCS/Project Acorn, Grangemouth.

David

David Barnes

Deputy Director, International Trade Policy
Scottish Government

Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ
Pronouns: he/him

Tel (mobile) [redacted s38 (1) (b)]



[Redacted — Out of scope]

FIRST MINISTER'S ROUNDTABLE ON TARIFFS AND ECONOMIC VOLATILITY,

16 APRIL 2025

Attendees:

First Minister

Minister for Employment

Permanent Secretary

John Webster, PPS to the First Minister

[redacted s38 (1) (b)], PS to the First Minister

Emily Mackintosh, Special Advisor

Kate Higgins, Special Advisor

Gary Gillespie, Chief Economist

David Barnes, Deputy Director

[redacted s38 (1) (b)] PS to Minister for Employment

CBI Michelle Ferguson
Scotch Whisky Association Graeme Littlejohn
Prosper Sara Thiam
Federation of Small Businesses Stacey Dingwall
Scottish Financial Enterprise Sue Dawe

Scottish Chambers of Commerce

Charandeep Singh

STUC

Dave Moxham

Chair of Life Sciences ILG Mark Cook
Scottish Development International Reuben Aitken
Food & Drink Federation Scotland David Thomson
Scottish Engineering Paul Sheerin
Chemical Industries Association Simon Marsh
Scottish North America Business Council Allan Hogarth

Aerospace, Defence Scotland

Stuart Gallacher

Salmon Scotland
Universities Scotland

Tavish Scott
Caroline Bysh

The First Minister (FM) welcomed attendees and noted the turbulent economic
backdrop to this roundtable. He had returned from his Tartan Week visit to New
York encouraged in terms of potential investment into Scotland, but he noted serious
concerns about the current business and trading environment. The FM was clear
that he broadly supported the UK government’s measured stance in response to US
policy developments and their economic consequences, but he said had called on




the Prime Minister for a suitable domestic policy response — including on fiscal
flexibility and employer National Insurance contributions — and to share information
about the current UK-US trade talks. He also invited attendees’ views on the
possible content of the next Programme for Government.

Gary Gillespie (GG) gave an introductory presentation covering: UK-US and
Scotland-US trade patterns; US tariff policy developments; and market and policy
responses.

The following points were made in discussion.

Attendees expressed support for the Scottish and UK Governments’ stance of taking
a calm and measured approach towards new US tariffs. Attendees wished to see
the UK and Devolved Governments acting collaboratively, both internationally and
domestically, and felt that the UK Government should be sharing with Devolved
Governments the details of its negotiations with the US administration on a potential
deal to mitigate or remove the impact of new tariffs. It was noted that even within
current US tariff policy there was precedent for exemptions, for example certain
imports from Canada were exempted from tariffs.

It was noted that impacts would not be uniform across the UK. The particular nature
of Scotland’s exports to the US, including the balance between goods and services,
meant Scotland was potentially more exposed than other nations and regions of the
UK.

Attendees agreed with FM that Scotland must signal to the world that it was open for
business. This narrative should encompass both a welcoming environment in
Scotland for inward investment and actively promoting Scottish exports. Export
promotion to the US market should continue to be supported, despite tariff
developments, because market share if lost due to tariffs would take time and effort
to restore. But there should also be focus on alternative markets both established -
especially the EU - and new. Scotland should also make clear that it remained open
for international academic and R&D collaboration. Recent UK government
announcements on additional support, such as additional funding for UK Export
Finance, were welcomed, but it was noted that the precise benefits for Scotland were
not yet clear.

In terms of the business response to policy and market developments, many firms
were taking a wait-and-see attitude. It was simply not possible for investment
projects, including the reshoring that was the stated aim of US policy, to move at the
same speed as recent policy developments. There was some discussion about the
potential impact of the US mid-term elections and whether or not the current US
strategy would persist in the long term. In some cases, the impact of tariffs could be
tolerated or absorbed in the immediate weeks ahead, but not indefinitely. It was
expected that international student numbers in Scotland, from both the US and other
countries, could fall.

Concern was expressed about products displaced from the US market. These
could, depending on the sector, affect Scottish businesses either by flooding the UK
market, or by entering other Scottish export markets. In the case of UK market



impacts, the UK’s Trade Remedies Authority should be prepared to take defensive
action where necessary. It was noted that businesses must now pay close attention
to the details of international trade rules, including US rules on the origin of products.
Within complex global supply chains, where products were made in the UK using
inputs from other countries, it was important to know what conditions must be met in
order to qualify ultimately as a UK product for tariff purposes.

Attendees identified a number of topics to which they considered the Scottish
Government should give close attention, and which in their view might usefully figure
in the forthcoming Programme for Government. These included:

Skills

Planning

Housing Bill

Acorn

Offshore Wind and Hydrogen

Green Freeports

Relevant elements of the forthcoming UK Industrial Strategy

Targeted support for the sectors/businesses most affected by tariffs and their
wider economic impact.

Support was expressed for better regulation, as opposed to deregulation, and for the
Scottish Government’s efforts to understand and mitigate the cumulative impact of
regulation on businesses, especially SMEs. This work should continue. The
significance of tariff-free de minimis import rules for the retail sector was noted.

For the food and drink sector, it was suggested that access to grant support could be
increased and specifically that the Scottish Government could consider cofunding
marketing efforts for Scottish salmon in France under the Label Rouge quality
assurance scheme.

Collaboration between the Scottish and UK Governments was flagged as particularly
important on several topics:

Grid capacity

Zonal pricing

Carbon Capture and Storage/Project Acorn

The future of Grangemouth.

FM said that the Scottish Government would consider all the points raised, but he
highlighted four areas that had resonated particularly with him: skills and workplace
learning; the promotion of Scotland and Scottish products overseas; the importance
of inward investment, but the risk of it being temporarily frozen due to current
circumstances; and the impact of goods being displaced from the US market. He
closed the discussion by thanking attendees and reaffirming that the Scottish
Government would continue to engage with them.

[Redacted — Out of scope]
[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosure 001]



[Redacted — Out of scope]
(document sent from Salmon Scotland)
Commercially sensitive

Proposal — Scottish Government / Salmon Scotland joint marketing initiative Label
Rouge salmon from Scotland

Summary
e US tariffs risk an indirect negative impact on European exports of Scottish
salmon.

e A marketing campaign, jointly funded by the Scottish Government and
Salmon Scotland, would help deliver economic growth in a time of global
uncertainty.

e Label Rouge Scottish salmon is recognised as the best in the world, offering
a unique opportunity to promote Scottish produce.

e The Global Seafood Marketplace expo takes place in Barcelona between 6
and 8 May, providing an opportunity to align with the Programme for
Government.

Context

Scottish salmon is the UK'’s largest food export and while consumer demand in the
US is expected to remain strong, there is a risk of wider market disruption in Europe
as an indirect result of the Trump administration tariffs.

Scottish salmon’s market share in France (the biggest export market, ahead of the
US) and other key European countries is now under increased pressure from
Norway and Chile due to US tariff policy and the resulting market displacement.
Norway and Chile are the two largest global salmon producers, and both are
increasing marketing and sales in Europe in direct competition with Scotland,
supported by their national governments.

Label Rouge Scottish salmon

Label Rouge Scottish salmon carries a quality mark that recognises it as the best in
the world, becoming the first non-French product to be awarded the accolade more
than 30 years ago.

[redacted s33(1)(b).

While France has long been the main destination for Label Rouge Scottish salmon,
there is an opportunity to tap into countries such as Spain, Germany and Italy where
the quality mark is increasingly being recognised.

Farmers must meet strict quality control standards set by the French authorities to be
certified by the

Label Rouge assurance scheme, providing their fish with a natural protein-heavy diet
that helps further enhance taste and texture.

Label Rouge was established in 1965 and is celebrating its 60th anniversary this
year.

The ask



For the Scottish Government to invest [redacted s33(1)(b)]
Proposed timing

The Global Seafood Marketplace expo takes place in Barcelona between 6 and 8
May. This is the largest seafood event on the planet, attended by more than 35,000
professionals from 156 countries.

With the Scottish Government’s Programme for Government to be unveiled on 6
May, this proposal would facilitate a simultaneous announcement with the Cabinet
Secretary for Rural Affairs & Islands in Barcelona.

Growth opportunity
e A premium price is consistently achieved in the market.
e The challenge is to regain and grow the market by 20% over three years.
e The opportunity is focused on brand development of an established brand.
e Customer development focused on specific regions in France and distributors
into specialist retail and a link with ecommerce.

Alignment with Scottish Government priorities

e Growing the economy: Scottish salmon is worth more than £760m GVA, and
this proposal offers the opportunity for further growth.

e Tackling the climate emergency: Salmon farming has one of the lowest
carbon footprints of any protein production.

e Ensuring high quality and sustainable public services: Salmon farming raises
considerable revenue for the Scottish Government through licensing and
taxation.

Approach and messaging
e Label Rouge Scottish salmon is the finest tasting salmon available globally.
e Our fish are grown under strict quality control standards and certified by a
quality assurance scheme that is recognised worldwide.
The PGI for Scottish salmon ensures its guaranteed provenance.
Telling the story of Scottish through our people — farmers, vets, tech experts.
Nutritious — high in vitamin D and other nutrients.
Sustainable — low carbon footprint and rigorous standards.

Marketing tactics

e 60 years of Label Rouge: 60 recipes from 60 chefs
Updated logo
Relaunch of Label Rouge Scottish salmon, 4-5 October, Toulouse
Nutrition communication from expert nutritionists
Endorsement by chefs / users ¢ Links to sport and cultural events with the
French consulate in Edinburgh inc Scottish Rugby (France will be at
Murrayfield for Six Nations in spring 2026)

[Redacted — Out of scope]



Enclosure 003 — Email

[Redacted — Out of scope]



Enclosure 003.1 — Email attachment

[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosure 001]



Enclosure 003.2 — Email attachment

[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosure 001.1]



Enclosure 004 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Sent: 22 April 2025 19:00

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Rebecca Hackett <Rebecca.Hackett2@gov.scot>; [Redacted
—s. 38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
<[Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Malcolm Pentland
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Caroline Cowan <Caroline.Cowan@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; Pauline Aylesbury <Pauline.Aylesbury@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Funding - FM round table on US tariffs - Seafood Expo /
PfG FW: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

Thanks all for your advice.

Just to complete the circle, most are copied into the developing advice to FM in
response to Salmon Scotland’s letters which we will take forward for agreement
tomorrow.

[Redacted — Out of scope]
Kind regards

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

Scottish Government, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ
T: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

The Scottish Government

W Scottish Government
- Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Intheservice —_ s~ Y% . *

of Scotland & S Vv

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness TQ see
how we use your personal data, please view our privacy notice

Marine Directorate | Marine Directorate Blog | @ScotGovMarine | Marine Directorate

LinkedIn



https://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Compliance/Privacy
https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/
https://blogs.gov.scot/marine-scotland/
https://twitter.com/scotgovmarine
https://uk.linkedin.com/company/marine-directorate
https://uk.linkedin.com/company/marine-directorate

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Sent: 22 April 2025 12:34

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Rebecca Hackett <Rebecca.Hackett2@gov.scot>; [Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Malcolm Pentland
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Caroline Cowan <Caroline.Cowan@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.
38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Funding - FM round table on US tariffs - Seafood Expo /
PfG FW: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]
Thanks

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — Out of scope]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot |

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)J@gov.scot>

Sent: 22 April 2025 12:13

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
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Funding - FM round table on US tariffs - Seafood Expo /
PfG FW: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

The 24/25 award was to Scottish Quality Salmon ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] was our
contact), it was through the competitive stream of MFS.
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Thanks,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]X1-11, Saughton House, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
Scottish Government

W Scottish Government
AN Riaghaltas na h-Alba

In the service —__ D R
ofScotland & & @ X @

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Sent: 22 April 2025 11:45

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Rebecca Hackett <Rebecca.Hackett2@gov.scot>; [Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Malcolm Pentland
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Caroline Cowan <Caroline.Cowan@gov.scot>;
[Redacted s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)J@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Funding - FM round table on US tariffs - Seafood Expo /
PfG FW: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

Thanks for the quick response [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)].

Can | just check, on the MFS award to support label rouge last year, was that made
via an application to the MFS by Salmon Scotland or done as a separate direct
award?

[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]

| will start to work up some advice on this basis and share in due course.
Kind regards

[Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)][Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)]

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

Sent: 22 April 2025 10:11

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Rebecca Hackett <Rebecca.Hackett2@gov.scot>; [Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <
[Redacted - s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

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
—s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Funding - FM round table on US tariffs - Seafood Expo /
PfG FW: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

MFS supported Label Rouge in 24/25, £70k support to development in Germany,
social media & promo materials. [Redacted — Out of scope]

[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]
[Redacted — Out of scope]

Thanks,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
X1-11, Saughton House, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD
Scottish Government

W Scottish Government
AN Riaghaltas na h-Alba

In the service —__ D R
ofScofland ® & @ X @

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness
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From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: 21 April 2025 14:16

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
—s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
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
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)J@gov.scot>

Subject: Request for Funding - FM round table on US tariffs - Seafood Expo / PfG
FW: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

Importance: High

Hi All

Please note that Salmon Scotland has requested SG funding (£100,000 match fund)
to help with a label rouge marketing campaign following the FM’s roundtable on US
tariffs on 16 April. This is to help offset the potential impact of any US tariffs.

The suggestion put forward to FM is to include something in the PfG and to
announce this at seafood expo (first week in May).

[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]
| haven’t seen the formal output from the FMs roundtable yet, however I've noted
comments made to the media.

‘I am determined that we have a co-ordinated response with business and trades
unions and that we work together to map out the actions that need to be taken in
response, both here in Scotland and across the UK. | have been clear today that the
Programme for Government | publish on May 6 will include measures to ensure we
drive economic growth, draw in new investment, and create rewarding, well-paid jobs
in Scotland”

[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]
Grateful for colleagues views and more generally on the ask.
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

Sent: 17 April 2025 08:08

To: Pauline Aylesbury <Pauline.Aylesbury@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
Alice Biggins <Alice.Biggins@gov.scot>; lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>;
Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

Adding Brand Scotland and food & drink exports team colleagues as this sits more in
their wheelhouse.
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

From: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Sent: 16 April 2025 20:24

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Richard Rollison
<Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Cc: lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

Hi all,

Tavish Scott raised this with FM today during an economic roundtable, and he
committed to exploring the proposal as part of PfG development.

I'd be grateful for some advice — and apologies for copying a few people as not sure
where this lives... Please send to colleagues as appropriate, although the note
below is marked as commercially sensitive.

Many thanks,

Emily


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
mailto:Pauline.Aylesbury@gov.scot
mailto:Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot
mailto:Alice.Biggins@gov.scot
mailto:Ian.Muirhead@gov.scot
mailto:Richard.Rollison@gov.scot
mailto:Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot
mailto:Richard.Rollison@gov.scot
mailto:Ian.Muirhead@gov.scot

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)J@quantumcommunications.co.uk>

Sent: 16 April 2025 14:31

To: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>

Subject: Proposal for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon marketing campaign

*Commercially sensitive*

Dear Emily,

As discussed with Tavish Scott, CEO of Salmon Scotland, please find attached a
short outline of a proposed marketing campaign for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon for

consideration as part of the Programme for Government process.

The Global Seafood Marketplace expo takes place in Barcelona between 6 and 8
May, providing an opportunity to align with the Programme for Government.

If you would like to discuss this in more detail with someone from Salmon Scotland,
or if you would like me to share the document with any additional email addresses,
please let me know.

A separate, broader outline of proposals from Salmon Scotland ahead of PfG will
follow.

Best wishes,

[Redacted — 5.38(1)(b)].

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]Quantum Communications

‘>
Quantum

Communications

www.quantumcommunications.co.uk
LinkedIn
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Enclosure 005 — Email attachment

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], Aquaculture Programme
Marine Economy and Communities Portfolio
25 April 2025

First Minister

Copy to: Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and Islands
Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Gaelic

Salmon Scotland’s proposals for Programme for Government
Priority and Purpose

1. To provide advice on the issues raised in correspondence from Salmon
Scotland.

2. Urgent — advice relates to the Programme for Government, due to be
published on 6 May.

Recommendation

3. Officials recommend that no changes are made to the draft PfG, but that we
take forward further discussions on community benefit communications and
potential support to Label Rouge activities within 2025/26. A draft reply to
Salmon Scotland is included at Annex A for your consideration.

Context and Issues

4. Salmon Scotland wrote to the Deputy First Minister and the UKG Secretary of
State for Scotland on 4 April in response to US tariffs. Scottish Government
was asked to implement a one-stop approach to aquaculture consenting and
to ensure that the income generated from salmon farm seabed leases, raised
by Crown Estate Scotland, recognises the impact of market changes signified
by the US administration’s tariff policy.

5. In response, the DFM reiterated Scottish Government’'s commitment to
delivery of an efficient and effective fish farm planning and consenting system,
recognising that this is a key requirement to support sustainable development
and business confidence. In addition, she acknowledged the importance of
ensuring that Crown Estate Scotland’s lease fees continue to remain
proportionate, informed by the market value of salmon and production
volumes. Salmon Scotland’s letter and the DFM’s response is attached for
your information.

Latest Developments

6. You hosted a roundtable with business representatives on 16 April to explore
ways to foster economic resilience in response to potential impacts of US



tariffs. In follow up, Salmon Scotland submitted two letters. The first letter,
addressed to the First Minister, proposed several inclusions for your
forthcoming Programme for Government. The second letter, submitted to
Special Advisors, provides more detail on the request for funding to support
Label Rouge promotional activities [submitted by [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]of
Quantum Communications on behalf of Salmon Scotland]. Both letters are
attached for your information.

7. The Salmon Scotland proposals for the Programme for Government include:

e A one-stop approach to aquaculture consenting to reduce unnecessary red
tape and improve transparency. Better regulation, not less regulation.

e All Scottish Government consenting bodies to be charged with recognising
their role in delivering economic growth.

e Crown Estate Scotland’s income from salmon farm seabed leases to
recognise the impact of market change. Full transparency of income to CES
from sector to be publicly recognised in CES comms.

e A Label Rouge Scottish salmon marketing campaign, jointly funded by the
Scottish Government and Salmon Scotland, delivered in line with the Brand
Scotland strategy.

Options Considered and Advice
[Redacted — Out of scope]

Label Rouge Marketing Campaign Proposal

8. Label Rouge is a quality mark and represents official endorsement by French
authorities of the superior quality of a food or farm-raised product. In 1992,
Scottish salmon was the first fish and non-French product to be awarded the
Label Rouge mark. France continues to be the biggest market for farmed
Scottish salmon (worth £462m in 2024, followed by the US at £225m).
Exports to the EU as a whole accounts for nearly 60% of export volume.

9. Officials in Marine Directorate and the Brand Scotland team have considered
the proposals set out by Salmon Scotland, which asks for a commitment
within the PfG and for a potential announcement at Seafood Expo (6 — 8 May)
in Barcelona to match fund label rouge promotional activity with the sector
(£100,000 is requested). The ask is to support trade and promotion in the EU,
as our largest market, to mitigate the impacts of US tariffs.

10. There is the potential for funding towards a project through the Marine Fund
Scotland, for which there is a budget of £14m this year, and which is due to
open for applications at the end May. Salmon Scotland could bid into the
competitive MFS process, or it may also be possible to transfer budget to the
central Brand Scotland team to work with Salmon Scotland as a partner to
deliver the activity, utilising procured Scottish Government framework
agencies.



11.Overall, the intention behind Salmon Scotland’s developing proposals are
sound and there is precedence for supporting Label Rouge activities, with the
MFS providing £70k towards Label Rouge in 24/25 to aid development in
Germany, including social media and promotional activities awarded to
Scottish Quality Salmon [Scottish Quality Salmon sits separately to Salmon
Scotland, and is the owner of the Label Rouge standard].

12.However, at this stage there is a lack of detail on the campaign aims and what
Salmon Scotland would plan to execute with the £100k. While it is likely that
we can work towards an award, more time is required to develop the
proposals, including time for due diligence, and so we do not recommend
including a commitment in PfG or an announcement at Seafood Expo. It is
also critical that this work be executed under the Brand Scotland strategy,
utilising Scotland’s single nation brand marque. This would be stipulated at
the outset. Scotland Food & Drink are also one of the Brand Scotland
strategic partners and would need to be involved in this work as appropriate.

13.There are also concerns about duplication of existing activities. Each year,
Seafood Scotland submits a direct grant application to Scottish Government
to deliver seafood promotional activities. This year a specific project is
proposed, to be co-delivered with Label Rouge, to further and build on Label
Rouge activities in Germany. The amount requested is relatively small
(£11,000). However, we need to work with Salmon Scotland to better
understand how, and by whom, the requested funding would be used to
ensure best value for money is achieved.

14.You asked officials to consider if, and how, a wider trade promotion
programme could be developed. If you are content, officials propose to
consider how we might bring together a broader range of trade and
promotional activity across different sectors, including activity to support
Scotland’s seafood sectors, in response to US tariffs and as part of wider
export promotion activity. In the immediate term, the PfG is to include some
general lines on our proactive work to support exporters, including
consideration of the impact of US tariffs.

Contribution to the Government’s Four Priorities
15. A potential funding package to support Label Rouge activities algins with
Government’s priority to grow the economy. Work on the consenting regime
will help to grow Scotland’s economy and help to improve public services.
Risks to Delivery
16. The commitment to improve the fish farm consenting regime is included in
Marine Directorate’s delivery plans. Our advice not to include something

specific on Label Rouge is informed by the potential risks to delivery.

Verity House Agreement Implications



17.Work to improve Scotland’s aquaculture consenting framework relies on Local
Authorities as a key delivery partner and is an ongoing piece of work.

New Deal for Business Implications

18.We have considered the new deal for business principles in forming our
advice.

Legal Considerations
19.There are no immediate legal implications. We will be required to explore
procurement and state aid rules in relation to any future funding package
which might support Label Rouge activity.
Financial Considerations
20.Work to improve Scotland’s fish farm consenting system is already planned
for. We will take forward discussions on budgets with relevant teams in
Scottish Government as we further explore/ develop the Label Rouge support
proposal with the sector.
Sensitivities
21.The PfG will not be published until May 6. We have carefully considered the
wording of the response to Salmon Scotland to allow a response to issue in
advance.
Quality Assurance
22.This advice is agreed with trade/ economy, marine and food and drink
colleagues, and is approved by Malcolm Pentland, Deputy Director, Marine
Economy and Communities.

Conclusion and Next Steps

23.You are invited to consider our proposed handling and the draft response
included at Annex A.

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]Marine Directorate: Marine Economy and Communities

Cabinet Secretary for Rural X
Affairs, Land Reform and
Islands X




Deputy First Minister and
Cabinet Secretary for
Economy and Gaelic

DG Net Zero

lain Wallace, Director of Marine

Richard Rollinson, Director for International Trade and Investment

George Burgess, Director for Agriculture and Rural Economy

Fiona Simpson, Chief Planner

David Barnes, DD Trade Policy

Alice Biggins, DD Head of Food and Drink Industry Growth

Ashley Cooke, DD Food and Drink

Russel Bain, DD International Futures and Brand Scotland

Malcolm Pentland, DD Marine Economy and Communities

Rebecca Hackett, DD Corporate, Strategy, Marine

Pauline Aylesbury, DD Marketing, Insight, Brand Scotland & Internal Comms
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Tavish Scott
Salmon Scotland

By email only: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk

April 2025
Dear
Programme for Government Proposals

Thank you for your letters of 16 April which set out a number of proposals for the
upcoming Programme for Government, including more detailed proposals for a
marketing campaign to support Label Rouge Scottish Salmon.

I'd also like to thank you for your contributions to the roundtable hosted at Bute
House on 16 April. | understand the significant concerns that Salmon Scotland
members have about our economic outlook as a result of US tariffs and the ongoing
impacts of Brexit. As discussed at the roundtable, | am committed to ensuring a co-
coordinated response with businesses and trade unions, working together to map
out the actions that need to be taken in response to the US tariffs here in Scotland
and across the UK. The Programme for Government that | will publish on 6 May will
include measures to ensure that we can drive economic growth in Scotland, draw in
new investment and create rewarding, well-paid jobs in Scotland. | know that salmon
farming, which already produces our number one food export, is well-placed to help
us deliver on those priorities under the right conditions.

| am therefore grateful for your consideration of the key issues and actions
Government could take to help promote trade and investment in Scotland’s salmon
farming sector, and which help to underpin a sustainable economy. Our Programme
for Government 25-26 will build on last years, taking action to improve public
services, tackle child poverty, grow our economy and tackle the climate emergency.
The Programme is informed by the actions that my Cabinet, aligned to the clear
priorities that I've set for Scottish Government.

While I can’t provide further information on the final contents of the upcoming
Programme for Government, | would like to assure you that the matters you raise
have been considered. | would like to re-emphasise comments made recently by the
Deputy First Minister in response to your letter of 4 April about the importance
Government places on delivering an efficient and effective fish farm consenting
system in Scotland as a key enabler of sustainable development and business
confidence, and our commitment to ensuring that Crown Estate Scotland lease fees
remain proportionate and respond to market pressures. As a result of your letter, |
have asked my officials to explore how we, alongside Crown Estate Scotland and
Salmon Scotland, might enhance our communications to raise the profile of the
significant contributions made by salmon farming sector in Scotland each year,
which supports our coastal communities.



In relation to your ask that consenting bodies be charged with recognising their role
in delivering economic growth, Scottish Government sets its national planning
policies through the National Planning Framework and the National Marine Plan,
which must be considered alongside other plans and legislation, by consenting
bodies. The purpose of these plans is to support and deliver sustainable
development. National Planning Framework 4 seeks to support a sustainable,
diverse, competitive, economically viable aquaculture sector, which contributes to
food security, whilst operating with social licence, within environmental limits and
which ensures there is a thriving marine ecosystem for future generations. As you
are aware, National Marine Plan 2 (NMP2) is under development. We will adopt a
blue economy approach which considers the needs of our marine economy, local
communities and environment altogether. We have a strong record of working in
partnership with the sector and it is important that we continue open dialogue in
developing NMP2.

Thank you also for your specific proposals for a potential Label Rouge trade
promotion package. | recognise that protecting and increasing trade with our biggest
market for farmed salmon, the EU, where Scottish salmon achieves a premium
backed by the Label Rouge quality standard, may help to mitigate the potential
impact of US tariffs, while underpinning stability and growth to support Scottish
salmon’s continued success.

As you may expect, we require time to ensure join up of promotional activities, value
for money and to complete due diligence on requests for funding. It would not be
possible to conclude discussions prior to Seafood Expo, however | have asked my
officials to consider how support could be developed through further discussion and
coordination with a range of bodies in the coming weeks in response to US tariffs.
My officials will reach out in due course to follow up on your proposals.

«Signature»
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DMARINE : MARINE ECONOMY AND COMMUNITIES
V' ‘ Scottish Government

N

gov.scot

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

Our Reference: 202500460376
2 May 2025
Dear Tavish,

Thank you for your letter to Ms Gougeon of the 2nd of April and for the contribution
made by Salmon Scotland staff to the event on the 26th March where future
arrangements for aquaculture innovation were discussed.

Following the meeting we are working to develop the detail of the proposals that
were shared and, as outlined, we do believe the contribution of Crown Estate
Scotland to the funding of the new entity will be vital. We are now working at pace on
those details and do agree that once funding has been agreed the administrative
formalities of establishing the new organisation should be completed relatively
quickly.

Alongside our continued engagement with the sector we are in discussions with the
University of Stirling as the holder of the current funding and the employer of the
existing staff team. Subject to Ministerial approval we anticipate that the new entity
will likely be a Company Limited by Guarantee with a small staff team and
governance input from industry, academia and the public sector.

Details of work priorities will be refined though further discussion with the sector but
we expect that finfish health and welfare will be a core component of the future work
programme alongside issues such as:

Climate change.

Long term challenges e.g. offshore farming.
Development of the shellfish sector.
Reducing adverse environmental impacts.

BN =

We expect to engage further with the sector on detailed arrangements through the
summer following current Ministerial discussions and this will include more detailed
discussion of priority workstreams.



We are committed to the new entity being operational in advance of the end of
transitional funding in March 2026 in order to provide continuity of service to the
sector and to minimise stress or discomfort to existing staff.

Yours sincerely

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]MEC : AQUACULTURE - DEVELOPMENT AND
REGULATORY REVIEW
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From: Tavish Scott [Redactions — s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Sent: 08 May 2025 17:54

To: lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>

Cc: Malcolm Pentland <Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: UK-US trade

Hi lan,

For info - we've had many media enquiries (despite the new Pope) so have issued
this. Hope it’s helpful to SG. Makes the suggested initiative on Label Rouge that we
discussed in Barcelona all the more relevant. FM at RHS for the announcement?

Best wishes
Tavish

Tavish Scott

Chief Executive

M [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

Salmon’
Ve

www.salmonscotland.co.uk

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee and access to this e-mail by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful.



http://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/
http://www.scottishsalmon.co.uk/

Enclosure 007.1 — Email attachment

NEWS FROM SALMON SCOTLAND

EMBARGO: IMMEDIATE

Salmon Scotland calls for further trade talks in wake of UK-US deal

Scotland’s salmon sector has called for further negotiations following the
announcement of a UK-US trade deal.

Salmon Scotland, the trade body representing the UK'’s largest food export, said
salmon will still be subject to a 10 per cent tariff on US sales.

The trade body’s chief executive, Tavish Scott, has urged the UK Government to
explore options to remove the tariff and ensure a level playing field for exporters.
Scott spoke today with the UK Minister for Food Security and Rural Affairs, Daniel
Zeichner, following earlier meetings with salmon businesses at the world’s biggest
seafood sales expo in Barcelona on Tuesday.

The US is the second-largest export market for Scottish salmon, with sales in 2024
of £225 million — accounting for more than a quarter of all salmon exported from the
UK, both in value and volume.

Most salmon consumed in the US is imported, with Chile supplying around half of the
total. Scottish salmon is considered the premium product in the American market.
The trade body expects other markets to become increasingly important and
welcomed this week’s announcement of a trade deal with India, which will see the
end of a 33 per cent tariff.

Tavish Scott, chief executive of Salmon Scotland, said:

“Scottish salmon is enjoyed in 50 countries worldwide, and we welcome strong
trading relationships with overseas markets.

“‘However, the 10 per cent tariff on exports to the US remains a barrier, and we want
to see it removed.

“I have pressed Minister Zeichner for further negotiations to help our sector grow in
the American market, which is already one of our most valuable. We want to build on
that success.

“Other international markets are becoming increasingly important. The UK-India
trade deal will remove 33 per cent tariffs on salmon exports, which is a welcome
step.

“It shows what can be achieved when government works with our sector to open new
opportunities.

“Today’s US-UK deal should be seen as a staging post — not the destination — on the
path to reducing trade barriers, securing jobs in Scotland, and driving economic
growth.”

ENDS
NOTES TO EDITORS

Photos of Tavish Scott available here.



According to HMRC statistics, Scottish salmon is the UK’s number one food export,
with sales worth a record £844 million in 2024. Source.

In 2024 the United States accounted for a quarter of all Scottish salmon exports

which were worth £225million, 27 per cent of the value of all Scottish salmon
exports.

Earlier this week, the UK signed a trade deal with India which will reduce tariffs on
Scottish salmon from 33 per cent to zero over the next five years. Source.


https://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/news/scottish-salmon-exports-hit-record-high
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/uk-signs-trade-deal-with-india
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[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]



Enclosure 008.1 — Email attachment

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gmail.com>

Sent: 08 May 2025 09:12

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; Tavish Scott
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@bakkafrost.com>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@orange.fr>

Subject: Re: Sg label rouge funding contact

Morning [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Lovely to sit down with you yesterday and discuss Label Rouge Scottish Salmon and
our recent proposal submission. Rather than wait till next week, | thought I'd strike
when the iron is hot as your support is critical as we face increasing market
pressure.

Please find the attached proposal paper with supporting 2 year marketing activity
plan. [Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]

Further to our conversation where you mentioned that Seafood Scotland had also
submitted a budget proposal including activity involving Label Rouge Scottish
Salmon. We always work closely with SDI and Seafood Scotland to collaborate on
activity that supports 'Team Scotland'. Wherever possible we will always look to
partner up, and definitely don't want to duplicate activity and spend. [Redacted
s.33(1)(b)]

Yesterday you also mentioned that Brand Scotland wanted clarification on some
things. Happy to have a three way call between yourself, Brand Scotland contacts
and SQS to clarify anything that needs clarification. Please let me know when you
would like to do this?

Safe journey home and speak again soon

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

On Wed, May 7, 2025 at 2:35 PM <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> wrote:
Hello

*k%k
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Scottish Government / Salmon Scotland Joint Marketing Initiative for Scottish
Salmon Label Rouge

Report Submission

8t May 2025

Executive Summary

Scottish salmon, a flagship export, is facing growing competitive pressure in France
and other key European markets due to increased marketing investments from
Norway and Chile—two of the world’s largest salmon producers—and the ripple
effects of US tariff policy. As these countries gain market share with the support of
their governments, Scotland risks erosion of its premium position unless immediate
steps are taken.

Scotland's clear advantage lies in its exclusive Label Rouge accreditation for
salmon—no other nation holds this. Label Rouge represents not only quality, but
also a significant commercial asset that underpins the premium perception of all
Scottish salmon.

Currently, Scottish Quality Salmon Limited Board members produce approximately
7,400 tonnes of Label Rouge Scottish Salmon annually. This premium segment
commands higher prices in the French market, which is the No.1 market in the world
for salmon and plays a vital role in Scotland’s rural economy and global reputation.

To counter rising competitive threats and maintain Scotland’s market leadership, we
propose a Scottish Government co-investment of £100,000 over two years in a
targeted marketing campaign. This will be match-funded by Salmon Scotland and
will deliver measurable commercial outcomes.

Why Label Rouge Matters

Label Rouge is France's most prestigious food quality mark, awarded only to
products of superior taste and quality. Scottish salmon was the first product outside
France to earn this designation, positioning it as a gold standard in seafood. It
complements the UK Protected Geographical Indication (PGl) status, confirming the
unique quality, origin, and environmental integrity of Scottish salmon.

In the pristine waters of Scotland’s Western Isles, Orkney, and Shetland, salmon is
farmed under rigorous standards. Respect for animal welfare and the environment
ensures a product of firm flesh, clean flavor, and culinary prestige

Label Rouge is not just a quality brand—it represents Scotland’s food industry on the
European and Global market.



[Redacted s.33(1)(b)]

Protecting Our Export Leadership Amid Global Disruption

Scottish salmon’s market share in France and other key European countries is under
pressure from Norway and Chile due to US tariff policy and the resulting market
displacement. Norway and Chile are the two largest global salmon producers. These
countries are increasing marketing and sales in Europe in direct competition with
Scotland. Their national governments are assisting export businesses. Scotland’s
advantage is the Label Rouge accreditation — no other nation has this for salmon.
[Redacted s.33(1)(b)]

Proposed 2-Year Marketing Campaign
Our investment plan is detailed in Appendix I. Key initiatives include:

- Chef Ambassador and Culinary Education Programmes: Promote Label Rouge to
the next generation of chefs at institutions like Ferrandi and Le Cordon Bleu. Engage
high-profile French chefs to showcase Scottish salmon’s quality and sustainability.

- Market Expansion Activities: Extend Label Rouge visibility to markets with high
influence from French gastronomy, including Germany and French-speaking
Canada. Leverage diaspora chef influencers to build demand.

- Prestige Events and Cultural Engagement: Host hospitality events in collaboration
with the French Consul in Edinburgh and the 65th anniversary of Label Rouge,
aligning with Scottish cultural and sporting events.

- Consumer and Media Campaigns: Launch strategic campaigns focused on
nutrition, sustainability, and premium positioning to build deeper consumer trust and
media advocacy.

Objectives and Outcomes

This programme will:

- Drive market growth of at least +20% over the next three years.

- Stabilise premium pricing of Label Rouge salmon in line with standard Scottish
salmon.

- Grow market share in key retail, foodservice, and online channels across Europe.
- Reinforce Scottish salmon's image as a benchmark for quality and sustainability.

Why Invest Now

This investment safeguards Scotland’s most valuable food export and leverages the
prestige of Label Rouge to defend against increasing global competition. It aligns



with national goals for rural economic resilience, international trade, and cultural
diplomacy.

We propose this funding be jointly announced with Salmon Scotland at the world’s
largest seafood trade show in Barcelona (6-8 May), in tandem with the First
Minister’'s Programme for Government. This timing ensures maximum visibility and
reaffirms Scotland’s global leadership in seafood excellence.

Call to Action

We invite the Scottish Government to co-invest £100,000 over two years in a
targeted marketing campaign for Label Rouge Scottish Salmon. This is a strategic
opportunity to secure the future of Scotland’s most iconic food brand and uphold our
position on the global stage.



Appendix I: Proposed Activity Budget

Scottish Salmon Marketing Investment Proposal -

2 year plan
1€ =0,85 £
For 2025/26
Euros £
Marketing 2025-26 2025-26

Chef ambassador & culinary program sponsorship 25 000,00 € £21 250,00

Advertising PDM magazine 5 000,00 € £4 250,00

Press relationships / nutrition communication 24648 € £20 950,80
Social media campaign & influence (scotland storytelling) £23 800,00

Hospitality Events with Consul in Edinburgh feustomers events LR
65th anniversary (linked to sport / culture) 20000 € £17 000,00
Scottish provenance lead/ US tartan week £4 250,00

German market promotional activty £12 750,00

TOTAL| 122 648,00 € £100 000,80

For 2026/27

Press relationships on nutrition communication, press watch £20 950,80
Social media campaign & influence (scotland storytelling) £23 800,00

Distributors promational activity to explore new markets devipt
Scottish provenance lead/ US tartan week £4 250,00
French Canada market promotional activty 20000 € £17 000,00

TOTAL| 122 648,00 € £100 000,80




Appendix ll: Label Rouge Scottish Salmon Performance by Channel (2022-
2024)

[Redacted s.33(1)(b)]
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From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: 09 May 2025 09:31

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Salmon Scotland asks on support for Label Rouge funding following
seafood expo and in light of economic volatility

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],
[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]

| should be able to make the call later, if we support through MFS then happy to add
in any specific condition(s) about working with Brand Scotland.

Thanks,
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], Marine Directorate
X1-11, Saughton House, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

Scottish Government

W Scottish Government
AN Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Intheservice —— 2~ .;o:'v:.
ofScotland & & @ X @

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: 08 May 2025 19:43

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Subject: Salmon Scotland asks on support for Label Rouge funding following
seafood expo and in light of economic volatility

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

| hope you are well. | am sure you are busy, like I! Lots on the go.

Salmon Scotland and SQS ( [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) had further discussion with
SpAds and Ministers at Seafood Expo regarding potential funding to Label Rouge
activities.

[Redacted — Out of scope]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]sent through more detail on the proposed funding
(attached),[Redacted — Out of scope].

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

Intheservice —— s~ v&%. . *

of Scotland “* & ¥

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness TOQO see
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



Enclosure 009.2 — Email attachment

[Redacted — Out of scope]
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[Redacted — Out of scope]
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[Redacted — Out of scope]From: Tavish Scott [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<@salmonscotland.co.uk

Sent: 08 May 2025 17:34

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s38(1)(b)|@transport.gov.scot>
Subject: Road Closure - A85 Lochawe - [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

Dear [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Please forgive me for reaching out to someone | know given your position as Head
of Roads at TS.

| am trying to help Mowi, our largest business with a trunk road closure application
on the A85. They need to move 3 vessels by crane from seawater to the freshwater
loch. The details are below but would you be in a position to ask for an update from
the TS contractor BEAR? This is a business critical piece of work, and we need the
authorities to work together so as to achieve the desired objective.

If you need anything further please don’t hesitate to get in touch.

Best wishes
Tavish

Tavish Scott

Chief Executive

M [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

Salmon’
Va

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
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TRANSPORT SCOTLAND
Transport Scotland

A

TRANSPORT
SCOTLAN

ALBA

2nd Floor George House, 36 North Hanover Street, Glasgow G1 2AD
Direct Line: 07443477136
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@transport.gov.scot

Tavish Scott [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk

Dear Tavish Scott,

Your ref:
A85 Lochawe - Road closure

Our ref:
202500465596

Date:
27 May 2025

Thank you for your email dated 20th May, noting that as your enquiry relates to an
operational matter, | will provide a response in my capacity as Area Manager for this
section of the trunk road network.

| understand that BEAR Scotland's network team are continuing direct
communication with [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]of [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]in relation to
the abnormal load movements & in particular, with the planned closure of the A85T
at Loch Awe. However, in order to mitigate any closures of the trunk road network,
BEAR representatives have recently asked if there is a possibility of an alternative
launch site which can be accessed via the local roads. There is usually a 12 week
lead-in period for a temporary traffic road order (TTRO) be made so that the A85T
can be closed, noting the need for a consultation period during that time with
stakeholders, emergency services & the local authority, and an alternative location
would alleviate the time period of any planned launch date.

Meantime, if you have any further enquiries regarding this matter, | am content for
you to email me direct at [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@transport.gov.scot

Yours sincerely
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]



[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]



Enclosure 011 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]J@gmail.com>

Sent: 12 May 2025 14:34

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Sg label rouge funding contact

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Hope you had a good weekend. Could you let me know when is a good time to pick
up with you?

Thanks

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
p: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
e: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)J@gmail.com

On Thu 8 May 2025 at 22:11, [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)J@gmail.com> wrote:

Evening Jill,

| won’t be available tomorrow. Can we do next week? Tuesday?

Thanks

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

p: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

e: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)J@gmail.com

On Thu 8 May 2025 at 20:40, <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> wrote:
Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

Thanks for this. I've issued an invite for a meeting tomorrow if you are available?

As noted in the invite, | might need to move this at short notice if Brand Scotland
colleagues are unavailable (or yourself, of course).



As you may infer from our discussion at seafood expo and by my diary invite,
marketing and Brand Scotland is not my area of expertise.

However, | hope to coordinate and join the dots relatively quickly in SG to ensure
understanding and broad ok of the SQS proposals following prior feedback from the
Brand Scotland team that any proposals should be delivered in line with the Brand
Scotland Strategy and Scottish Marque. The bit which they had picked up in
particular related to a previous reference to an “updated logo”.

Hopefully a short discussion to go through the proposals and to invite feedback /
understanding with the Brand Scotland team will help to clarify the issue relatively
quickly.

Kind regards

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], Marine Directorate
Scottish Government, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

T: 0300 244 7007

M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

The Scottish Government

N Scottish Government
- Riaghaltas na h-Alba

In the service — v
of Scotland & & ' » @

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness

To see how we use your personal data, please view our privacy notice

Marine Directorate | Marine Directorate Blog | @ScotGovMarine | Marine Directorate
LinkedIn

[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosure 008.1]


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
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From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 12 May 2025 16:52

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Tavish Scott [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Malcolm Pentland
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss RAIC engagement - meeting holds

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],
Tuesday works well for us as we are all in the office that day, every week.

Happy to come to VQ / St Andrews House — please just let us know which and we
will get there ahead of schedule to ensure sign in ahead of the meeting.

Kind regards
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted —s.38(1)(b)]
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

Salmon

=
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

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Sent: 12 May 2025 15:55

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Tavish Scott [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)J@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Malcolm Pentland
<malcolm.pentland@gov.scot>; lan.Muirhead@gov.scot

Subject: Meeting to discuss RAIC engagement - meeting holds

Hi All

I've issued two holds for a meeting to discuss commitments to the Rural Affairs and
Islands Committee and engagement in the next year.


http://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/
mailto:malcolm.pentland@gov.scot
mailto:Ian.Muirhead@gov.scot

The diary holds are for Monday 16" 14:00 — 15:30 or Tuesday 17t 09:30 — 11:00.
Can you let me know if you have any preference for the Monday or Tuesday?

It would be good to hold this meeting in person.

| think Malcolm needs to be available online for another meeting at 11am on the
Tuesday. In which case, if that’s the preferred option, it would be useful if we could
host the meeting VQ or St Andrew’s House.

We may have more flexibility to attend the Salmon Scotland offices on Monday
afternoon, if that’s the preferable option.

Grateful if you could all get back to me with any preferences/ constraints.
Kind regards

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]Scottish Government, Victoria Quay,
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

T: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

The Scottish Government

W Scottish Government
. Riaghaltas na h-Alba

Intheservice ——  sa %38 . *

of Scotland ‘& S Vv

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

Enclosure 013 — Email

[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]



Enclosure 014 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot> On Behalf Of
First Minister

Sent: 14 May 2025 17:32

To: Tavish Scott [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: FM Salmon Scotland Meeting RHS

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your letter.
| will be in touch shortly.
Thank you,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]Office of the First Minister

5t Floor | St Andrew’s House | Regent Road Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]

From: Tavish Scott

Sent: 09 May 2025 09:30

To: First Minister

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]; ARE RHS Mailbox ; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]; Malcolm
Pentland ; lan Muirhead

Subject: FM Salmon Scotland Meeting RHS

Morning,

| attach a letter of invitation to the FM regarding Salmon Scotland and the RHS in
June. | look forward to progressing these arrangements.

With best wishes
Tavish

Tavish Scott
Chief Executive

M [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
E [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

Salmon'
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
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i
V"
Rt Hon John Swinney MSP
First Minister of Scotland
St Andrew’s House
Regent Road

Edinburgh
EH1 3DF

By email: FirstMinister@gov.scot
9t May 2025
Salmon Scotland stand — Royal Highland Show

Dear First Minister,

| would be delighted if you could visit our stand in the educational area of the RHS
during your time there in June. | would be pleased to arrange a visit on either
Thursday 19" or Friday 20" June.

There would be two purposes to the discussion. The first would be to demonstrate
the work we do as a salmon sector with other sectors of the rural economy and in the
context of the RHS, this is about education and the next generation of young Scots
that we hope will not only consume Scottish products but also consider careers with
our companies and member businesses.

The second purpose would be provide a forum for a brief discussion with a number
of our company Managing Directors. There are a range of issues that are topical at
this time that are consistent with your government’s recently published Programme
for Government and the key goal of economic growth. Our businesses are and will
invest in Scotland but there are domestic hurdles of devolved policy to be overcome.
We have touched on these with the Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs & Islands at
SEG in Barcelona this week.

Finally, our MDs would want to mention the international position as we continue to
speak with the UK Government re US tariff policy — as you know the USA is the
second most important market for salmon from Scotland.

| look forward to confirming arrangements with your office and seeing you at the
Royal Highland Show.

Yours sincerely,
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

Tavish Scott



CEO
Salmon Scotland



Enclosure 015 — Email

[Redacted — Out of scope]

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 19 May 2025 12:42

To: David Barnes <David.Barnes@gov.scot>

Subject: UK: EU agreement - view on Scottish salmon exports

FOR INFO — DRAFT ONLY
Hi David
| hope you are well.

| just wanted to share our draft lines given the impending announcement(s) at the
UK: EU summit.

Once we have more details, we will look to firm up the attached and share more
widely, we are just keen to keep folk in the loop in terms of salmon exports.

With best regards
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



mailto:David.Barnes@gov.scot
http://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/

Enclosure 015.1 — Email attachment

NEWS FROM SALMON SCOTLAND

EMBARGO: IMMEDIATE

Salmon Scotland welcomes UK-EU deal to cut Brexit red tape

Salmon Scotland, which represents the UK’s biggest food export, said today’s UK—
EU trade deal would reduce costly delays and red tape that have cost salmon export
companies an estimated £3 million a year since Brexit.

The trade body’s chief executive, Tavish Scott, is attending a business reception
hosted by the Prime Minister in London today.

France is the biggest market for Scottish salmon, with 500 lorryloads of fresh,
nutritious fish from the Highlands and islands entering Europe each week.

Salmon Scotland supports 12,500 jobs and generates £760 million for the economy.
The organisation also pointed to growth potential in Spain, Italy and the Netherlands,
where demand is rising despite tough competition from Norway and Chile.

That market pressure has been intensified by continuing 10 per cent US tariffs on
salmon.

International sales of salmon from Scotland hit a record £844 million in 2024, with
France the largest market at £462 million, accounting for 55 per cent of global
exports, while the EU as a whole represented £486 million.

About a third of Scottish salmon exports to France carry the prestigious Label Rouge
mark, awarded over 30 years ago for superior quality, with plans to grow its global
share to 15 per cent by 2026.

Tavish Scott, chief executive of Salmon Scotland, said:

“We congratulate the UK Government on securing this deal with the EU, which will
slash red tape and speed up the delivery of our premium salmon to market.

“This breakthrough eases the burden on our farmers, processors and the
communities they support.

“The immediate withdrawal of physical checks is particularly welcome. It means
lower costs and quicker deliveries for our customers.

“Since Brexit, our members have faced costly delays and bureaucracy moving 500
lorryloads of nutritious, low-carbon salmon across the Channel every week.
“Scottish salmon is the UK’s biggest food export, with strong demand in the EU, US
and beyond.

“A large share of our exports to France carry the prestigious Label Rouge mark,
underlining our global reputation for quality.

“We look forward to rebuilding trade ties across Europe and will continue to press for
freer access to the US and other markets to support jobs and growth in our coastal
communities.”

OR
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

“We will work with the UK Government on the detailed implementation of the
agreement.

“We want to see the removal of physical checks as quickly as possible as that is
what our European customers want.

“Since Brexit, our members have faced costly delays and bureaucracy moving 500
lorryloads of nutritious, low-carbon salmon across the Channel every week.
“Scottish salmon is the UK’s largest food export, with strong demand in the EU, the
US and beyond.

“A significant share of our exports to France carry the prestigious Label Rouge mark,
highlighting our reputation for quality.

“We look forward to rebuilding trade ties across Europe and continuing to push for
freer access in the US and other markets to support jobs and growth in our coastal
communities.”

ENDS
NOTES TO EDITORS
Photos of Tavish Scott and salmon farms are available here.

According to HMRC statistics, Scottish salmon is the UK’s number one food export,
with sales worth a record £844 million in 2024. Source.

Key export figures (2024):
e Total sales: £844 million (up £263.8m / +45%)
e Total volume: 101,466 tonnes (up 37,452t/ +59%)

Top export markets:
e France — £462 million (up £189.9m / +70%)
e United States — £225 million (up £85.4m / +61%)
e China — £76 million (up £28.4m / +60%)

Red tape and extra costs since Brexit saw Scottish salmon exports to the EU fall
from 53,000 tonnes in 2019 to 44,000 in 2023 — costing the sector up to £100
million in lost sales. Source

More than over 205,000 export health certificates have also been issued since the
end of the transition period, costing the sector more than £40 million. Source


https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/191KNRwRm-xKsReORmP3TH4rpqeVtPJLM?usp=drive_link
https://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/news/scottish-salmon-exports-hit-record-high
https://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/news/brexit-costs-scotland-up-to-100-million-a-year-in-lost-salmon-exports#:~:text=Scottish%20salmon%20is%20the%20UK%E2%80%99s%20largest%20food%20export%2C,the%20figure%20falling%20to%2044%2C000%20tonnes%20in%202023.
https://www.data.gov.uk/dataset/819ada99-3b96-4166-96ce-25775b49bb0e/export-health-certificates-live-animals-and-animal-product-origins-january-issued-in-2024

Enclosure 016 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of
First Minister

Sent: 27 May 2025 11:32

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; First Minister
<FirstMinister@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; David Barnes <David.Barnes@gov.scot>; Gary
Gillespie <Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>; zzzMinister for Employment and Investment
<zzzMinisterEl@gov.scot>; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for
Economy & Gaelic <DFMCSEG@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: FM Roundtable Tariffs and economic volatility - clearance of meeting
note

All — the First Minister has cleared the attached note. This version did not include
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] Mr Arthur, on the attendance list so
he should be added in then this can be saved to eRDM. Could the link please be
shared once on eRDM?

Many thanks,
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]5th Floor | St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh |
EH1 3DG

The First Minister’s box closes at 2pm, Monday to Friday. Further details, including
preferences, can be found here.

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the
recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

[Redacted — Out of scope]

[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosure 002]


https://scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/WhoWeAre/SitePages/first-minister.aspx
http://www.lobbying.scot/

Enclosure 016.1 — Email attachment

[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosure 002]



Enclosure 017 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot> On Behalf Of
Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024

Sent: 29 May 2025 12:08

To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Constitution,
External Affairs and Culture 2024 <CabSecCEAC@gov.scot>

Cc: DG Net Zero <DGNetZero@gov.scot>; Chief Scientific Adviser Marine
<CSAMarine@gov.scot>; Director of Marine <directormarine@gov.scot>; Director of
Environment & Forestry <director.enfor@gov.scot>; Deputy Director of Food and
Drink <DeputyDirectorofFoodandDrink@gov.scot>; Malcolm Pentland
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Rebecca Hackett <Rebecca.Hackett2@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
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
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; David Barnes
<David.Barnes@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; Alice Biggins <Alice.Biggins@gov.scot>; George Burgess
<George.Burgess@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>

Subject: OFF-SEN: To Note- Rural Affairs Secretary Seafood Expo Global Barcelona
Engagement Report

PS/First Minister,
PS/Cabinet Secretary for the Constitution, External Affairs and Culture,

Please find attached a copy of Ms Gougeon’s Engagement Report following a
successful engagement at Seafood Expo Global in Barcelona.

Thanks and best wishes,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)])
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]



St Andrew’s House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]| CabSecforRALRI@gov.scot

In the service — Together we

Scottish Government

of Scotland — goezl',::f% Riaghaltas na h-Alba

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to another official on
behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or
a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the primary recipient.
Ministerial Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or
attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special Advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot.
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Action Summary

# | Action

Lead

[Redacted — Out of scope]

6 | SG officials to work at pace to consider the sectors | [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]/
Label Rouge marketing request [Redacted — s.38(1)(b))/

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — Out of scope]

[Redacted — Out of scope]

ENGAGEMENT REPORT

Minister Mairi Gougeon
Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and Islands
Type of Meeting
engagement
Date 06/05/2025
Attending [Redacted s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted s.38(1)(b)], Aquaculture
Official(s) Programme
lan Muirhead, Special Advisor
Who Tavish Scott, Salmon Scotland
Key Points e [Redacted — Out of scope]Tavish asked for an update on

SGs consideration of the sectors Label Rouge funding
proposals in light of ongoing economic uncertainty and
volatility. Follow up was to take place with Scottish Quality
Salmon.

Action points

[Redacted — Out of scope]

e SG to follow up on Label Rouge marketing support
proposals with pace.

o After the meeting, officials agreed to consider whether a
meeting between the First Minister and Salmon Scotland
members might be possible at the Royal Highland Show.

[Redacted — Out of scope]
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From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Sent: 13 June 2025 08:31

To: Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024
<CabSecforRALRI@gov.scot>

Cc: Director of Marine <directormarine@gov.scot>; Director of Agriculture and Rural
Economy <DirectorARE@gov.scot>; Richard Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>;
David Barnes <David.Barnes@gov.scot>; Malcolm Pentland
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
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; Deputy Director of Food and Drink
<DeputyDirectorofFoodandDrink@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; Pauline Aylesbury <Pauline.Aylesbury@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; Communications
Net Zero, Energy and Rural Affairs
<CommunicationsNetZero&RuralAffairs@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Subject: Urgent: Submission - MFS 2025-26 Direct Award for Label Rouge activities

PS / Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and Islands

Please see attached urgent submission regarding the provision via direct award of
Marine Fund Scotland 25-26 funding to support Label Rouge salmon promotional
activities. Note that the urgent marking is due to the intention to announce this
funding at the Royal Highland Show next week. Subject to any views from the
Cabinet Secretary, we will also follow up next week with proposed comms handling
arrangements for the announcement.

Note that lan confirmed that he was content with the approach as outlined in this
submission for SpAd interests.

Thanks
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]]@gov.scot | Area 1B North | Victoria Quay | The Shore |
Edinburgh | EH6 6QQ



Enclosure 018.1 — Email attachment
13 June 2025

Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and Islands
First Minister

PROVISION OF MARINE FUND SCOTLAND 2025-26 FUNDING TO SUPPORT
LABEL ROUGE ACTIVITIES

Priority and Purpose
1. Priority: Urgent

2. Purpose: That the Cabinet Secretary note the provision of £50k of funding via
Direct Award from the 2025-26 Marine Fund Scotland to support Scottish Salmon
Label Rouge promotional activities, to be announced at the Royal Highland Show.

Recommendation

3. Recommends that you note that the Direct Award be provided via the Marine
Fund Scotland 2025-26 resource budget.

Context and Issues

4. On 16 April 2025, First Minister convened an industry roundtable as an
immediate next step following the introduction of US tariffs. The discussion was
arranged to better understand the impact of the US administration’s announcement
on key Scottish businesses, and thereby consider any economic volatility arising
from it. In addition, it was also to explore measures the Scottish Government could
take to help mitigate the impact.

5. Salmon Scotland, represented by their Chief Executive Tavish Scott, attended
the roundtable. In response to discussions, Salmon Scotland raised possible
Scottish Government funding support for ‘Label Rouge’ salmon promotional activities
as a practical area of support.

6. Ministers asked Scottish Government officials to consider the Salmon
Scotland proposals in this regard.

Background on Label Rouge

7. In 1992, Scottish salmon was the first fish and first non-French product to be
awarded the Label Rouge quality mark, the official endorsement by the French
authorities of the superior quality of a food or farm-raised product, particularly with
regard to taste.

8. Scottish Quality Salmon (SQS) is the standard owner of Label Rouge. Five
salmon companies are Limited Board members of SQS and produce salmon under
the Label Rouge accreditation. These are: Bakkafrost, Cooke Aquaculture, Loch



Duart, Mowi and Scottish Sea Farms. Currently, these companies produce
approximately 7,400 tonnes of Label Rouge Scottish Salmon annually. This premium
segment commands higher prices in the French market.

Options Considered and Advice

9. Scottish salmon achieved a record high of £844m exports in 2024. France
and the US are the largest and second largest export markets for Scottish salmon
respectively. In 2024, France continued to be the largest market for Scottish salmon
with sales worth £462 million, accounting for 62 per cent of all Scottish salmon
exports. This was followed by the US at £225 million and 27% of the total export
value of this commodity.

10.  While it should be acknowledged that other salmon producing countries were
initially subject to higher tariff rates than those applied to UK goods, an announced
‘pause’ to higher tariffs means that 10% is currently applicable to all salmon farming
nations. However, the imposition of tariffs at any level in Scotland may have negative
impacts on Scotland-US and UK-US seafood exports. This could include via price
increases passed on to US consumers which could impair market competitiveness
and result in reduced demand from US importers, or via added administrative
burdens and barriers to entry.

11.  ltis also, at a minimum, reasonable to assume that the US export market may
have a degree of volatility for the duration of the current US administration. While it is
difficult to quantify the immediate and long-term impacts on US sales, diversification
and strengthening of the Scottish salmon sector’s position within France as its
largest current export destination EU is a reasonable position to take. This includes
seizing upon the opportunities which builds upon Scottish salmon’s most successful
year, and which ensures the sector is ready to capitalise on reduced trade frictions
which should be gained from exploration and implementation of the new SPS deal
agreed between the EU and the UK.

12.  Scottish Ministers are eager to provide practical support for export business in
response to the US tariffs position. SQS projects have been supported via previous
rounds of the Marine Fund Scotland, and it is therefore reasonable to see this both
as a proactive Scottish Government offer in response to a unique set of
circumstances affecting business, and also consistent with the precedent of similar
projects delivered under previous rounds of the Marine Fund Scotland.

Assessment of Options

13.  Specifically, SQS are seeking £50k of match funding to support initiatives
including:

e Chef Ambassador and Culinary Education Programmes: Promoting Label
Rouge to the next generation of chefs at institutions like Ferrandi and Le
Cordon Bleu. This will engage high-profile French chefs to showcase
Scottish salmon’s quality and sustainability.



o Market Expansion Activities: Extending Label Rouge visibility to markets
with high influence from French gastronomy, including Germany and
French-speaking Canada.

e Prestige Events and Cultural Engagement: Hosting hospitality events in
collaboration with the French Consul in Edinburgh and the 65th
anniversary of Label Rouge, aligning with Scottish cultural and sporting
events.

e Consumer and Media Campaigns: Launching strategic campaigns focused
on nutrition, sustainability, and premium positioning to build deeper
consumer trust and media advocacy.

14.  In terms of expected outcomes, SQS expect the programme of activities will
deliver a growth in the Scottish market share in key retail, foodservice, and online
channels across Europe, and reinforce Scottish salmon's image as a benchmark for
quality and sustainability. They have set a commercial objective in this regard to
drive market growth of at least 20% over the next three years.

Contribution to the Government’s Four Priorities

15.  This project most readily supports the Scottish Government priority around
Growing the Economy, by supporting a critical Scottish export expand in its largest
market.

Risks to Delivery

16.  Projects under the Marine Fund Scotland must complete their expenditure
within the financial year they are awarded the grant. The main risk to delivery will
therefore be in relation to SQS completing the investment and drawing down on
funding within the necessary timescales. This will be monitored in-year as part of
business as usual Marine Fund Scotland programme delivery monitoring.

Verity House Agreement Implications

17.  There are no Verity House Agreement implications.

Implications for Business, Investment and the Economy

18.  There are no specific implications to raise further to previous advice provided
in relation to the launch of the Marine Fund Scotland for 2025-26. If the outcomes of
the Label Rouge project are realised, they can be expected to contribute towards
supporting economic prosperity and improving business confidence and investment.
Legal Considerations

19.  There are no legal considerations in terms of the provision of a direct award to
SQS. Marine Fund Scotland assistance is delivered through the Aquaculture and
Fisheries etc. (Scheme for Financial Assistance) (Scotland) Regulations 2022 and

the Aquaculture & Fisheries (Scotland) Act 2007.

Financial Considerations



20. The MFS comprises two strands of grant funding. The first strand is a
competitive grant funding scheme under which grants are given to successful
applicants. The second strand consists of direct grant funding under which the
provision of the SQS grant is proposed.

21.  Grant funding via Direct Award now comprises some 50% of the current
available resource budget of the Marine Funding Scotland, which is £6m in total. As
with previous years, additional demand via the direct award strand therefore limits
the range of projects able to be supported via resource funding through the
competitive process. We would consider the additional pressures arising from the
SQS award in this regard as manageable, given the relatively modest amount being
requested and there being a degree of contingency in light of the Marine Fund
Scotland having tended to underspend against its awarded project delivery.

22.  SQS have also confirmed that the £50k contribution via the Marine Fund
Scotland 2025-26 will be match funded by industry, meaning a total co-investment
between government and industry of £100,000 over two years to support the
targeted marketing campaign. SQS have also committed to the project delivering
measurable commercial outcomes, which will be monitored as part of ongoing
Marine Fund Scotland 2025-26 programme delivery.

Sensitivities

23. It should be noted that there are some sensitivities to consider which
accompany the recommendation

24.  Anti-salmon farming campaigners are liable to react negatively to the
provision of Scottish public monies to support aquaculture marketing activities. For
example, Scottish Government received Freedom of Information requests specific to
Salmon Scotland almost immediately following the FM roundtable on US tariffs which
asked for minutes, briefing and all correspondence relating to the meeting. Given the
wider Marine Fund Scotland scheme has been used historically to fund sustainable
aquaculture projects, we consider any criticism in this regard as manageable.

25.  Other Scottish businesses who are minded to apply into the competitive
strand of the Marine Fund Scotland 2025-26 may also object to SQS funding being
provided via direct award rather than by application. In particular, the catching sector
has been alert recently to perceived preferential outcomes as it relates to
aquaculture, particularly following the 19 May UK — EU Reset Summit
announcements.

26.  There could therefore be accusations of whether Marine Fund Scotland 2025-
26 funding is being provided on a level playing field, and why the aquaculture sector
is being provided direct financial support for EU marketing at a time when they are
already liable to see improved EU market access through the likes of the forthcoming
UK — EU SPS agreement.

27.  We also consider risks in this regard as manageable. The funding amount
offered is a relatively small proportion of the overall Marine Fund Scotland 2025-26



(approximately 0.4% of the total fund). Likewise, it is demonstrable that the US tariffs
situation poses particular challenges for the Scottish salmon sector, given the
relative market share of the US as an export destination. This investment would
therefore be defensible as a means of demonstrating Scottish Government support
for one of Scotland’s key food and drink exports.

28. Broader industry also receive marketing benefit via the separate provision of
Marine Fund Scotland monies to Seafood Scotland, including in 2025-26. Around
£1.7m will be awarded this year to Seafood Scotland to undertake its role as the
national seafood trade marketing and promotion body.

Quality Assurance

29. This submission has been cleared by Malcolm Pentland, Deputy Director for
Marine Economy and Communities, and Rebecca Hackett, Deputy Director for
Corporate, Strategy and Marine Planning, Marine Directorate.

30. Officials have also liaised with Brand Scotland leads within Scottish
Government to ensure all relevant SQS marketing materials reinforce wider Scottish
Government branding and messaging. A condition to this effect will be written into
the funding award letter provided to SQS.

Conclusion and Next Steps

31.  That the Cabinet Secretary note the recommendation as outlined above.
Subject to the Cabinet Secretary being sighted on this advice officials will take
forward discussions with comms colleagues and Special Advisers regarding the
recommended way for the funding to be announced during Ministers’ attendance at
the Royal Highland Show from Thursday 19 June 2025.

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
Corporate, Strategy and Marine Planning Portfolio
Marine Directorate

Cabinet Secretary for Rural X
Affairs, Land Reform and
Islands
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Director ARE

Richard Rollinson

David Barnes

Malcolm Pentland

Rebecca Hackett
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s.38(1)(b)][Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)][Redacted —
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Biggins
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Muirhead

Comms Net Zero, Energy and Rural Affairs
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]




Enclosure 019 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of
Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024

Sent: 13 June 2025 14:02

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024
<CabSecforRALRI@gov.scot>; Director of Marine <directormarine@gov.scot>;
Director of Agriculture and Rural Economy <DirectorARE@gov.scot>; Richard
Rollison <Richard.Rollison@gov.scot>; David Barnes <David.Barnes@gov.scot>;
Malcolm Pentland <Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Rebecca Hackett
<Rebecca.Hackett2@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
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
Deputy Director of Food and Drink <DeputyDirectorofFoodandDrink@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; Pauline Aylesbury
<Pauline.Aylesbury@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; lan Muirhead
<lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; Communications Net Zero, Energy and Rural Affairs
<CommunicationsNetZero&RuralAffairs@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Urgent: Submission - MFS 2025-26 Direct Award for Label Rouge
activities

This email is for the official record and confirms a Ministerial Decision. This
email must be placed in the official record (eRDM) by your team in line with SG
records management policy.

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Ms Gougeon has noted with thanks.
Many thanks,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] | [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and Islands — Mairi Gougeon
MSP

Mobile: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

Room 2N.08 | St. Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

Ms Gougeon’s box will close at 14:00 on Monday - Thursday and 12:00 on
Fridays.
You can find the Cabinet Secretary’s updated preferences HERE.

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a


file:///C:/Users/u449489/Objective/Director/Cache/erdm.scotland.gov.uk%208443%20uA23480/A53668158/scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/MyWork/SitePages/Records-management.aspx
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

Sent: 13 June 2025 13:31

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
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Pauline Aylesbury <Pauline.Aylesbury@gov.scot>;
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

| understood that lan was in the process of considering announcement arrangements
— | don’t think he’s about today but we’ll pick up and come back on that as soon as
possible next week.

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

Sent: 13 June 2025 11:14

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>

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
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; Mark Nicoll <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; Deputy Director of
Food and Drink <DeputyDirectorofFoodandDrink@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Pauline Aylesbury
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

Cab Sec has asked if we need to make a specific announcement to that effect at the
show? As far as she is aware, she is not speaking at any events where that would be
relevant?

Many thanks,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]| [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

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

[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosure 18]
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Enclosure 020 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 16 June 2025 10:14

To: Chief Scientific Adviser Marine <CSAMarine@gov.scot>

Cc: Tavish Scott [Redacted s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Malcolm Pentland
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Sector meeting

Hi Mark,

| appreciate you are on leave, but you will hopefully see this before we meet on
Monday — and it will hopefully aid [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]as well — [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)], do | need to update anyone else, re numbers for coffees, lunch etc.?

At present, we have 11 attending from the sector. | have listed them below so you
can see their names, company affiliations and job title. You may have met some
already. Many of the names will be familiar to [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)].

Anyway, looking forward to next Monday — | have prepared some slides, but to be
clear, this is not a “presentation” — more a structure for the things we wish to discuss
with you.

| hope you enjoy your leave / holiday.

Kind regards

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
[Redacted — s.38
[Redacted — s.38
[Redacted — s.38

Bakkafrost Scotland
Cooke Scotland
Loch Duart Ltd

(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) —

(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) —

(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) —
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) — Loch Duart Ltd
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) — Mowi Scotland
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) — Mowi Scotland
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) — Scottish Sea Farms
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) — Scottish Sea Farms
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) - Scottish Sea Farms
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]) — Salmon Scotland
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

From: Mark.Inall@gov.scot <Mark.Inall@gov.scot> On Behalf Of
CSAMarine@gov.scot

Sent: 10 June 2025 10:00

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>;
CSAMarine@gov.scot

Cc: Tavish Scott [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Malcolm
Pentland <malcolm.pentland@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: Sector meeting

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Sounds like a plan — we will use those timings and broadly I'll be in listening mode in
the morning — [and will intervene only to keep us on a relevant path!]. We can then
use the afternoon to pick up on specifics, and | might have a series of questions to
help me better frame the report/note | will have to produce for ministers following the
meeting.

| envision two outputs from the meeting. 1) [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]will provide a
written note of the meeting, we will all be able to comment on a draft and then have it
as an agreed note of the meeting. 2) A report/note for ministers from CSA Marine.

Thanks,
Mark.

Prof. Mark Inall PhD
Chief Scientific Advisor, Marine.

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] (CSAMarine@gov.scot)

PA support:
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot)
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot)

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
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From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 10 June 2025 09:49

To: Chief Scientific Adviser Marine <CSAMarine@gov.scot>

Cc: Tavish Scott [Redacted s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Malcolm Pentland
<malcolm.pentland@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Sector meeting

Hi Mark,
Many thanks.

| have asked companies to update on numbers attending but nothing back yet — I'll
press them again now for urgent responses.

In terms of agenda. Noting your thoughts and happy to progress on that.

From our perspective, the appeals are now in a legal process and of course, we are
happy to discuss that as far as is appropriate — although of course, the key points
outlined below we now be the subject of legal scrutiny. But our over-riding aim from
our request for the science to be reviewed, was more to focus on the underpinning
principles and the level (appropriateness) of the scale of the controls in place. We
argue (and it is for you, | sense, to consider) whether the science backs the level of
precaution (and the resulting regulatory controls) that have been applied.

We are certainly not keen (and don’t think it appropriate) to deep dive into the
science during the meeting as we are keen that you take an objective assessment
and “deep dive” yourself — as much as you think appropriate. To that end there are a
number of pieces of information that we would perhaps like to alert you to, and to
summarise them — such that you can then investigate those further within a wider
consideration of the “science” underpinning the framework.

Might | suggest that we cover our introduction and discussion of science before
lunch, and then afterwards, we can pull apart each of the points you have outlined,
from the appeals, below?

Does that sound like a plan — although noting that from experience, plans around
meeting son SLRF generally tend to be a rough framework as discussions often
head off down rabbit holes — please be firm with us on that to keep the discuss to
what you need.

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

Sent: 10 June 2025 09:23

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

Thanks [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]now in copy)

I’'m on leave next week — would be useful to know numbers of attendees this week
so | can arrange lunch if that’s the plan.

11:00 — arrive, coffee

11:15 — start

13:00 — lunch

13:45 — reconvene

15:30 (latest) — close

We can fit the key topics around that.

Is this long enough / too long ? please let me know so | can make arrangements this
week.

All best
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
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot)

[Redacted s.38(1)(b)]

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 05 June 2025 11:39

To: Chief Scientific Adviser Marine <CSAMarine@gov.scot>

Cc: Tavish Scott [Redacted s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Malcolm Pentland
<malcolm.pentland@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Sector meeting

Hi Mark,
Thanks for this.

We have our Board meeting today and will be getting thoughts on the key areas the
sector is keen to discuss.

Alongside your points below | think there are some more fundamental questions we
have around the evidence to support the need for the framework — or rather the need
for a framework that takes the level of precaution that, in our view, SLRF, currently
does.

I’m hoping to take tomorrow off but will hopefully be able to send an update next
week so we can, hopefully, collectively set an agenda which covers the key points
you want / need to cover, and those we have.

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

Sent: 04 June 2025 10:23

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>;
CSAMarine@gov.scot

Cc: Tavish Scott [Redacted s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Malcolm Pentland
<malcolm.pentland@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Sector meeting

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

| have a room booed all day — but shall we start late morning (11, 11:30)? | can
arrange a sandwich lunch too if we then have a wash-up after that. Or we can have a
single session morning or afternoon if that makes travel etc for attendees easier — |
am flexible. (I'll need a list nearer the time)

Having read a sample of the appeals, | think the key areas on which Science
Evidence has competence are as below - with the exception of 5 probably, which
strays into FHI territory, and I’'m not sure that interaction between different
regulations is where I've been asked to look — happy to have your views on that (and
on the other suggestions below),

Also, just to say that | will be accompanied by [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] (whom you
know of course!) — he is the [Redacted — s.38(1)(B)] attached to the CSA Marine
Office. He will be there to keep a record, which we can agree on after the meeting.

Let me know about the key areas below and we can adjust as appropriate.
All best
Mark.

1. “Standstill Conditions are based on flawed and irrelevant methodology.”

2. (Standstill Conditions) “do not reflect actual site-specific risks or impacts on
wild salmon.”

3. “Limits are based on limited, unrepresentative, or unrelated historic data.”

4. (use of historical data) “Penalises operators with a good track record in sea

lice management.”

(SEPA failed to consider) “Fish health and aquaculture practices.”

(Lack of) “Baseline data on wild salmon”

oo

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

From: [Redacted —s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 21 May 2025 10:53

To: Chief Scientific Adviser Marine <csamarine@gov.scot>

Cc: Tavish Scott [Redactions s.38(1)(b)J@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Malcolm Pentland
<malcolm.pentland@gov.scot>

Subject: Sector meeting

Hi Mark,
| hope you are well and enjoying this good weather we are getting.

| wanted to reach out to ask if you had any thoughts on agenda and timings for the
meeting with the sector on 23" June.

We have some initial thoughts around information we would like to discuss. But we
also have a Board meeting coming up in early June and they will be keen for a brief
update on progress. As you know, our Board are very interested in this
workstream. So | suppose that has stimulated me to reach out to see if you have
any more thoughts on meeting structure.

| can also, hopefully, update on the likely attendees from the sector.

Kind regards
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

Salmon

7
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



mailto:csamarine@gov.scot
mailto:malcolm.pentland@gov.scot
http://www.salmonscotland.co.uk/

Enclosure 021 — Email
[Redacted s.30(b)(ii)]

[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosure 018]



Enclosure 022 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of
Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024

Sent: 18 June 2025 10:22

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary
for Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024 <CabSecforRALRI@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

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
[Redacted — es.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]; lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; Communications Net Zero,
Energy and Rural Affairs <CommunicationsNetZero&RuralAffairs@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; ARE RHS Mailbox
<ARERHS@gov.scot>

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

Ms Gougeon is content that this award is announced later in the year as part of the
broader marine package.

Kind regards,
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]- Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs,
Land Reform and Islands, Mairi Gougeon, MSP

Scottish Government, St Andrews House, Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG

Tel: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E-mail: cabsecforRALRI@gov.scot

The Cabinet Secretary’s box closes at 2pm Monday to Thursday and 12 noon
on Friday. Read more about the Cabinet Secretary’s preferences here
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

Sent: 17 June 2025 16:57

To: Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024
<CabSecforRALRI@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

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
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; ARE RHS Mailbox
<ARERHS@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Urgent: Submission - MFS 2025-26 Direct Award for Label Rouge
activities

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

Salmon Scotland is aware that the grant is approved and the MFS team has
confirmed they are in a position to take forward the formalities with Scottish Quality
Salmon on the grant letter [Redacted — Out of scope] .

We met with Tavish earlier today and took the opportunity to gauge views with
respect to an announcement at the RHS, noting that Ministers were considering
communications.

Salmon Scotland is not at all wedded to an announcement at the RHS. On the whole
Tavish was fairly relaxed and happy to collaborate on Ministers communication
preferences. Tavish may raise the scope for potential opportunities over recess or as
part of any summer tour activity.

Kind regards
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[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] Marine Directorate
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

In the service — 320
ofscofiand “® & @ % @

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness TQO see

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

Sent: 17 June 2025 16:03

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
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Ms Gougeon asks, are Salmon Scotland expecting a big announcement? Also, are
we confirming funding with them in the interim?

Grateful for a response ASAP, thanks.

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
Tel: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]E-mail: cabsecforRALRI@gov.scot

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

Sent: 16 June 2025 16:00

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
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Rebecca Hackett <Rebecca.Hackett2@qgov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)J@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)J@gov.scot>; Deputy Director of
Food and Drink <DeputyDirectorofFoodandDrink@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Pauline Aylesbury
<Pauline.Aylesbury@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
es.38(1)(b)J@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; Communications
Net Zero, Energy and Rural Affairs
<CommunicationsNetZero&RuralAffairs@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; ARE RHS Mailbox
<ARERHS@gov.scot>
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Subject: RE: Urgent: Submission - MFS 2025-26 Direct Award for Label Rouge
activities

PS Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and Islands

Officials, SpAds and communication colleagues have discussed potential
communications options for the Label Rouge MFS award.

There was merit in considering an announcement by Ministers to show action
following the direct request for funding submitted to the First Minister following the
roundtable on US tariffs (16 April), which was subsequently discussed and requested
of you at Seafood Expo as lead ( 6 May).

However some time has passed since the immediate focus on US tariffs and, as you
indicate, there are wider marine stakeholder relationships to manage. We would
therefore propose that this award is announced later in the year as part of the
broader marine package.

Any announcement on the label rouge funding at RHS may have been lost within
other activity, while an announcement as part of something bigger later in the year is
likely to generate greater impact and coverage, while also being the best option to
support / manage those stakeholder relationships.

We expect Salmon Scotland will be understanding of Ministers wish to wrap this up
as part of broader activity, while Ministers will still have an opportunity to highlight
delivery at engagements with Salmon Scotland at the Royal Highland Show
(President’s lunch and short stop by the Salmon Scotland stand).

Please let me know if Ms Gougeon is content with this approach.
Kind regards

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)], Marine Directorate
Scottish Government, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

T: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

The Scottish Government

W Scottish Government
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Enclosure 023 — Email

[Redacted — Out of scope]

From: [Redacted — s. 38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2025 15:46

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>

Cc: Tavish Scott [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Subject: Letter to sEPA

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

As discussed, and for information — here is a letter we have just sent to SEPA, on
charging.

Happy to discuss if needed.

Kind regards

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
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
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Enclosure 023.1 — Email attachment

P
V,‘

Nicole Patterson

Chief Executive Officer

SEPA

Angus Smith Building

6 Parklands Avenue

Eurocentral

Holytown
North Lanarkshire ML1 4WQ

18t June 2025
Dear Nicole,

New and existing charging schemes

| wish to raise two matters for your consideration and response. These
cover issues relating to upcoming and existing components of SEPA’s
charging scheme.

Changes to charges: Environmental monitoring (Sea Lice Regulatory
Framework)

In November 2024, SEPA launched a consultation on proposed changes to
charging, to support monitoring related to the Sea Lice Risk Framework
(SLRF). The consultation closed in February, and SEPA have recently
published a Consultation digest®. This outlines how SEPA will progress,
including a pilot program of sea trout monitoring in 2025. Table 1 of the
Consultation digest makes it clear that an increase in charges will recover
£307,000 for monitoring that will be undertaken in 2025. SEPA state their
intention to “...proceed with our proposal to recover the costs of sea lice-related
environmental monitoring programmes from all marine fish farms that pay an
environmental charge”. We understand that, in accordance with the
necessary due process, SEPA’s proposed changes to charging received
Ministerial sign off prior to publication.

Can you confirm the legal mechanism by which SEPA will recover these
charges from marine fish farm licence holders in 2025, and specifically
through the environmental component of the existing charging scheme?

Our understanding, and that of our legal advisors, is that the “environmental
score” (as defined within the Charging scheme) is “the score in relation to each
environmental category attributable to the authorised activities”. However, the



SLRF (and conditions therein) is not currently part of a regulated activity.
Although SEPA have issued variation notices that seek to introduce SLRF-
related licence conditions, the sector has appealed these notices, and the
appeals process is ongoing. As a consequence, there are currently no
active SLRF-related CAR permit conditions within marine fish farm licences
and there is no activity against which monitoring for SLRF can be attributed
and charged.

It is our position that fish farm operators cannot, at this time, be charged for
SLRF-related monitoring activity that occurs in 2025. Can you clarify SEPAs
position? We understand that a contractor has been identified and
commissioned to undertake this monitoring work, and thus urgent
clarification is required.

Existing charges: lack of clarity and the use of out-of-date information

Previously, Salmon Scotland and individual farm operators have raised
significant concerns about the lack of detail provided in SEPA’s annual
invoices to salmon farmers. SEPA’s annual fees to the salmon farming
sector are not insignificant and generally exceed £4.5million for the sector
as a whole (not including application related charges). Individual farm
charges can be in excess of £40K per annum. Yet despite this, and
repeated requests from the sector, SEPA have been unable to provide a
breakdown in their invoices that would allow farm businesses to allocate
different cost components appropriately within their accounting systems —
for both internal and external accounting purposes. With modern accounting
systems and a requirement for transparency, it is not appropriate to expect
farm operators to allocate individual invoices that could be greater than
£40K, without a suitable level of breakdown.

Furthermore, we have been made aware of instances, across multiple
companies, where SEPA have been unable to explain how they have
calculated the environmental charge detailed in specific farm invoices — in
these cases, the figures SEPA have provided do not match figures
calculated using publicly available equations, and SEPA have been unable
to explain their workings.

Alongside this, we have been made aware that SEPA are currently basing
their annual environmental charges on Scottish Pollutant Release Inventory
(SPRI) data from 2014 to 2016. Using data that is ten years out-of-date to
set charges is not acceptable, in particular when CAR licence holders are
required to submit returns to SPRI on an annual basis, or face sanctions.
We note that farming practices, and in particular medicine use, have
changed significantly since 2014, and as such SPRI returns from 2014-16
are an inappropriate basis for setting environmental charges in 2025.

This situation requires urgent attention. SEPA should be transparent in the
fees it charges to licence holders. It is unclear if other regulated sectors are
similarly impacted by this lack of transparency in invoicing and this use of
out-of-date information to set charges, but we urge SEPA to ensure a



consistent, transparent and accountable approach to invoicing across all
sectors.

Can you provide reassurance that these issues will be addressed and that
you will provide a corrective action plan, without delay.

Yours sincerely
[Redacted —s. 38(1)(b)]

Tavish Scott
CEO, Salmon Scotland



Enclosure 024 — Email

[Redacted — Out of scope]



Enclosure 024.1 — Email attachment

[Redacted — Out of scope]

Visit 7 — Salmon Scotland

What Meeting with Salmon Scotland
Where Royal Highland Show, Ingliston, Edinburgh
EH28 8NB.

Stand number: Royal Highland Education Trust (RHET)
Discovery Tent, opposite SG stand

What3Words
When Thursday 19 June 16:15 - 16:30

Key Message(s) Aquaculture is a significant contributor to our economy,
providing well paid and highly skilled jobs, particularly in rural
and island communities and will be an essential part of our
transition to net zero.

Who Joint with Cab Sec RALRI

Salmon Scotland — Chief Executive Tavish Scott; also
potentially Atholl Duncan Board Chair and other members of
the Salmon Scotland team

Why Following the business roundtable you hosted on 16 April to
discuss the implications of US tariffs, you will confirm Scottish
Government support for Label Rouge Promotional Activities
via the Marine Fund Scotland, requested by Salmon Scotland.

You have accepted an invite to a roundtable with Salmon
producers later this summer. A date is to be agreed.

Supporting RHS team
official George Burgess
ANNEX A
Background

This is a short opportunity to meet Salmon Scotland representatives including Chief
Executive Tavish Scott, following recent engagement. You can confirm that Scottish
Government will support Scottish salmon Label Rouge promotional activities in 2025/
2026 through a £50,000 direct grant awarded under the Marine Fund Scotland.
Salmon Scotland requested support following the roundtable you hosted to discuss
economic volatility and US tariffs on 16 April.

We suggest that you note Government’s ongoing commitment to working with the
salmon farming sector to seize opportunities, including the action taken to support
trade under the Label Rouge standard, and we suggest you consider asking Salmon
Scotland what issues it would be helpful to discuss at the roundtable discussion
you have accepted an invitation to later in the summer.



[Redacted — Out of scope]
TOP LINES

Salmon farming produces Scotland and the UK’s number one food export, whilst
contributing to food security at home, and provides well-paid jobs in rural Scotland
and beyond throughout the supply chain.

| want to encourage continued investment in Scotland’s salmon farming sector,
including its people, to support the sector to develop sustainably within
environmental limits as set out in our Vision for Sustainable Aquaculture.

19 June: First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and
Islands confirms £50,000 Marine Fund Scotland award, match funded by the salmon
sector, to support Label Rouge Scottish salmon in 2025/26.

Marine Fund Scotland £50,000 award - Scottish Salmon and Label Rouge

Q: What is the background to this grant award?

A: In April the First Minister convened an industry roundtable as an immediate next
step following the introduction of US tariffs. The discussion was arranged to better
understand the impact of the US administration’s announcement on key Scottish
businesses. In addition, it was also to explore measures the Scottish Government
could take to help mitigate the impact.

Salmon Scotland, represented by their Chief Executive Tavish Scott, attended the
roundtable. In response to discussions, Salmon Scotland raised possible Scottish
Government funding support for ‘Label Rouge’ salmon promotional activities as a
practical area of support.



Enclosure 024.2 — Email attachment

[Redacted — Out of scope]

Visit 6 - Lunch
What Salmon Scotland Table, President’s Lunch
Where Royal Highland Show, Ingliston, Edinburgh
EH28 8NB.
Strathmore Lounge ( FoodHall)
What3Words
When Thursday - 12:00 — 13:20

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

Who Salmon Scotland and Scottish Seafarms

Why You are invited to join Salmon Scotland’s table for the
president's lunch. The Permanent Secretary will also be in
attendance.

Supporting RHS TEAM

official

Briefing Annex A: Running Order, Top Lines, Background and

contents Attendees

Annex B: Hot Topics and Q&A

Media Handling | Communications officials will be on site to coordinate RHS
communications. No announcements planned.

Dress code Royal Highland Show — smart/rainwear.
Greeting Party RHS TEAM

and specific

meeting point on

arrival (if event
is at a non SE
Building)

ANNEX A
Background and Running Order

You will be joined by Joe Griffin, Permanent Secretary, and welcomed to the lunch
by Tavish Scott, CEO of Salmon Scotland. We understand that Jim Gallagher, MD of
Scottish Seafarms, will also be in attendance. Mr Scott has confirmed that this is an
informal lunch.

[Redacted — Out of scope]
TOP LINES



Aquaculture is a significant contributor to our economy, providing well paid and
highly skilled jobs, particularly in rural and island communities and will be an
essential part of our transition to net zero.

Our Vision for Sustainable Aquaculture, published in July 2023, sets out the Scottish
Government’s ambitions for the sustainable development of the aquaculture sector,
with an enhanced emphasis on environmental protection and community benefit.
We recognise that as aquaculture is developed it must do so sustainably and with
appropriate regulatory frameworks which minimise and address environmental
impacts; we have a robust regulatory framework to build upon, ensuring that we
keep up with innovation and changing challenges and opportunities.

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

RECENT MINISTERIAL ENGAGEMENT / DEVELOPMENTS

5 February 2025: Meeting Co-Chaired by Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land
Reform and Islands and Acting Cabinet Secretary for Net Zero and Energy to
discuss SEPA’s sea lice risk assessment framework.

4 March 2025: First Minister visits Mowi’s Kyleakin Feedplant (note — we do not
expect Mowi representatives to be in attendance)

16 April 2025: The First Minister hosts a roundtable with Scottish business leaders
in response to US Tariffs. Salmon Scotland seeks support from Scottish Government
for Label Rouge promotional activities as a result on ongoing economic volatility.

6 May 2025: The PfG commits to: Improve the consenting process for aquaculture in
Scotland. We will build on the independent evaluation of our pre-application pilots to
further improve the efficiency of the consenting process and clarify the consenting
process for aquaculture development between 3-12 nautical miles.

6-7 May 2025: Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and Islands
supports Scottish seafood at the Seafood Expo Barcelona. Support for inward
investment, developing Scotland’s consenting system and SEPA’s sea lice risk
assessment framework are key topics of discussion.

19 June: First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land Reform and
Islands confirm £50,000 Marine Fund Scotland award, match funded by the salmon
sector, to support Label Rouge Scottish salmon in 2025/26.

ANNEX B
Hot Topics and Q&A

1. Marine Fund Scotland £50,000 award - Scottish Salmon and Label Rouge

Q: What is the background to this grant award?




In April the First Minister convened an industry roundtable as an immediate next
step following the introduction of US tariffs. The discussion was arranged to
better understand the impact of the US administration’s announcement on key
Scottish businesses. In addition, it was also to explore measures the Scottish
Government could take to help mitigate the impact.

Salmon Scotland, represented by their Chief Executive Tavish Scott, attended
the roundtable. In response to discussions, Salmon Scotland raised possible
Scottish Government funding support for ‘Label Rouge’ salmon promotional
activities as a practical area of support.

Q: What is ‘Label Rouge’ and why should the Scottish Government support it?

In 1992, Scottish salmon was the first fish and first non-French product to be
awarded the Label Rouge quality mark, the official endorsement by the French
authorities of the superior quality of a food or farm-raised product, particularly
with regard to taste.

Scottish Quality Salmon (SQS) is the standard owner of Label Rouge. Five
salmon companies are Limited Board members of SQS and produce salmon
under the Label Rouge accreditation. These are: Bakkafrost, Cooke Aquaculture,
Loch Duart, Mowi and Scottish Sea Farms.

France and the US are the largest and second largest export markets for Scottish
salmon respectively. In 2024, France continued to be the largest market for
Scottish salmon with sales worth £462 million, accounting for 62 per cent of all
Scottish salmon exports. This was followed by the US at £225 million and 27% of
the total export value of this commodity.

Q: What will the £50,000 award support?

The grant award is match funded by SQS, which will result in a £100k investment
this year, activities include the Chef Ambassador and Culinary Education
Programmes, engaging high-profile French chefs to showcase Scottish salmon,;
market expansion, in particular Germany & French speaking Canada; Events,
including at the French Consul; and media campaigns.

SQS expect the programme of activities will deliver a growth in the Scottish
market share in key retail, foodservice, and online channels across Europe, and
reinforce Scottish salmon's image as a benchmark for quality and sustainability.
They have set a commercial objective in this regard to drive market growth of at
least +20% over the next three years.

[Redacted — Out of scope]

Visit 12 - Salmon Scotland

What First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs, Land
Reform and Islands Meeting with Salmon Scotland

Where Royal Highland Show, Ingliston, Edinburgh
EH28 8NB.

Stand number:

What3Words




When

Thursday 19 June 16:15-16:30

Key Message(s)

e Aquaculture is a significant contributor to our economy,
providing well paid and highly skilled jobs, particularly in
rural and island communities and will be an essential
part of our transition to net zero.

Who

With First Minister

Salmon Scotland — Chief Executive Tavish Scott; also
potentially Atholl Duncan Board Chair and other members of
the Salmon Scotland team

Following the business roundtable hosted by the First Minister
on 16 April to discuss the implications of US tariffs, and follow
up at the Seafood Expo ( May), Scottish Government can
confirm support for Label Rouge Promotional Activities in 2025/
2026 (£50, 000) via the Marine Fund Scotland, requested by
Salmon Scotland.

The First Minister has accepted an invite to a roundtable with
Salmon producers later this summer. A date is to be agreed.

Supporting
official

RHS team
George Burgess

Briefing
contents

Annex A: Top Lines, Background and Attendees
Annex B: Q&A

Media Handling

Communication colleagues will support all comms activity on

site. (An official announcement on the Label Rouge Marine
Fund Scotland award will be made later in the year, as part of a
broader Marine Fund communications package).

Dress code Royal Highland Show — smart/rainwear.

Greeting Party
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
Salmon Scotland requested support following the roundtable hosted by the First
Minister to discuss economic volatility and US tariffs on 16 April and discussed with
the Cabinet Secretary at Seafood Expo, Barcelona (6 May).



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

e Salmon farming produces Scotland and the UK’s number one food export,
whilst contributing to food security at home, and provides well-paid jobs in
rural Scotland and beyond throughout the supply chain.

e | want to encourage continued investment in Scotland’s salmon farming
sector, including its people, to support the sector to develop sustainably within
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

HOT TOPICS ANNEX B
1. Marine Fund Scotland £50,000 award - Scottish Salmon and Label Rouge

Q: What is the background to this grant award?




In April the First Minister convened an industry roundtable as an immediate
next step following the introduction of US tariffs. The discussion was arranged
to better understand the impact of the US administration’s announcement on
key Scottish businesses. In addition, it was also to explore measures the
Scottish Government could take to help mitigate the impact.

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
awarded the Label Rouge quality mark, the official endorsement by the
French authorities of the superior quality of a food or farm-raised product,
particularly with regard to taste.

Scottish Quality Salmon (SQS) is the standard owner of Label Rouge. Five
salmon companies are Limited Board members of SQS and produce salmon
under the Label Rouge accreditation. These are: Bakkafrost, Cooke
Aquaculture, Loch Duart, Mowi and Scottish Sea Farms.

France and the US are the largest and second largest export markets for
Scottish salmon respectively. In 2024, France continued to be the largest
market for Scottish salmon with sales worth £462 million, accounting for 62
per cent of all Scottish salmon exports. This was followed by the US at £225
million and 27% of the total export value of this commodity.

Q: What will the £50,000 award support?

The grant award is match funded by SQS, which will result in a £100k
investment this year, activities include the Chef Ambassador and Culinary
Education Programmes, engaging high-profile French chefs to showcase
Scottish salmon; market expansion, in particular Germany & French speaking
Canada; Events, including at the French Consul; and media campaigns.

SQS expect the programme of activities will deliver a growth in the Scottish
market share in key retail, foodservice, and online channels across Europe,
and reinforce Scottish salmon's image as a benchmark for quality and
sustainability. They have set a commercial objective in this regard to drive
market growth of at least +20% over the next three years.



Enclosure 025 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: 27 June 2025 18:18

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary
for Rural Affairs, Land Reform & Islands 2024 <CabSecforRALRI@gov.scot>

Cc: Malcolm Pentland <Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Subject: Communications ask FW: Label Rouge marketing fund

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], PO
Please see the below email from Tavish.

Tavish has signalled that, if possible, he’d like to an announcement about the grant
award issued under the Marine Fund Scotland to support label rouge promotional
activities before the end of July, and ideally around 9 July if possible. There is an ask
to scout out opportunities for a joint photo to support any materials.

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]- How do we progress/ could we discuss please ( will seek
time in diaries)?

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

of Scotland & S v

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

From: Tavish Scott [Redacted - s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 26 June 2025 09:03

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Label Rouge marketing fund


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

Not in Edinburgh this week but have the discussion with [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]and
he can relay.

Thanks

Tavish

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Sent: 25 June 2025 18:02

To: Tavish Scott [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Label Rouge marketing fund

Hi Tavish

Will you be in the Sal Scot office tomorrow? If so, could we grab a quick word on
this? | would be free at ~12:30 or | am sure [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)Jwon’t mind if |
jump out of the meeting with him later in the afternoon for 10 mins ( [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] in my team will also be there).

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

Integrity Inclusivity Innovation Collaboration Kindness TOQ see
how we use your personal data, please view our privacy notice

Marine Directorate | Marine Directorate Blog | @ScotGovMarine | Marine Directorate

LinkedIn

From: Tavish Scott [Redacted s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 25 June 2025 10:21

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>
Subject: Label Rouge marketing fund

Morning [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

At the RHS lunch, Cab Sec was keen that we arranged a slot to announce the LR
marketing fund. | said we could do this with a photocall anywhere to suit ie Edin/east


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

coast/Montrose/Aberdeen. We just need some sea in the background. Cab Sec said
July would be best as she is on leave later in the summer.

If I am not available then | can have [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]cover so do you want to
find a date?

For info, our SQS Board who oversee LR meets in Edinburgh on 29" July so having
this publicly confirmed before then would be great.

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

Enclosure 026 — Document

Marine Directorate

Marine Directorate Grants Team
Spur X1 Room 11 Saughton House
Broomhouse Drive

Edinburgh

EH11 3XD

E: MFS@gov.scot
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]Scottish Quality Salmon

Reference number: DA3
30 June 2025

Dear [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],
OFFER OF GRANT FOR Marketing Initiative for Scottish Salmon Label Rouge

The Scottish Ministers in exercise of their powers under paragraph 1 of schedule 6 of the
Fisheries Act 2020 and in accordance with the scheme established by the Aquaculture and
Fisheries etc. (Scheme for Financial Assistance) (Scotland) Regulations 2022 (‘the 2022
Regulations") hereby offer to give to Scottish Quality Salmon (‘the Grantee") a grant of up to
£50,000.00 STERLING, payable over the financial year/s 1 April 2025 to 31 March 2026 in
connection with the Marketing Initiative for Scottish Salmon Label Rouge, which is more
particularly described in Part 1 of SCHEDULE 1 ('the Project/Programme") and subject to
the following terms and conditions which are specified in accordance with the scheme
established by the 2022 Regulations and, in particular, in accordance with regulations 6(1)(b)
and 10(a) of the 2022 Regulations:

Total project cost as quoted in your application £50,000.00
Approved Marine Fund Scotland funding £50,000.00 | 100.00%
Total approved grant funding £50,000.00 1 100.00%
Total approved cost £50,000.00
1. Definitions and Interpretation
1.1 In these Conditions, the words and expressions set out in SCHEDULE 4 shall have
the meanings ascribed to them in that Schedule.
1.2 In these Conditions unless the context otherwise requires, words denoting the

singular shall include the plural and vice versa and words denoting any gender shall include
all genders.

1.3 The headings in these Conditions are for convenience only and shall not be read as
forming part of the Conditions or taken into account in their interpretation.
1.4 Except as otherwise provided in these Conditions, any reference to a clause,

paragraph, sub-paragraph or schedule shall be a reference to a clause, paragraph,
subparagraph or schedule of these Conditions. The schedules are intended to be contractual
in nature. They form part of the Agreement and should be construed accordingly.



1.5 This Agreement shall not be varied except by an instrument in writing signed by
both parties.

2. Purposes of the Grant

2.1 The Grant is made to enable the Grantee to carry out the Project/Programme.

2.2 The Grant shall only be used for the purposes of the Project/Programme and for no
other purpose whatsoever.

23 No part of the Grant shall be used to fund any activity or material which is party

political in intention, use, or presentation or appears to be designed to affect support for a
political party.
2.4 The main objectives/expected outcomes of the Grant are:

Specific commitments to be met through the duration of the grant are set out in
clause 17. Special Conditions.
2.5 The targets/milestones against which progress in achieving objectives/expected
outcomes shall be monitored are the claim schedule at Schedule 1, Part 2, paragraph 2 and:

Progress Report Schedule

Due Date Comment

15 January 2026 Progress Report

Post Project Monitoring Schedule

Due Date Comment
15 January 2027 Post Project Monitoring
2.6 The eligible costs, based on the following details taken from the information

supplied as part of the Grantee's Application and for which the Grant can be claimed, are:

Quoted Eligible
Item amount amount
Social media campaign & influence £24,800 £24,800
Press relationships / nutrition communication £20,950 £20,950
Advertising PDM magazine £4,250 £4,250
2.7 The eligible costs exclude:
. Any Value Added Tax (VAT) reclaimable by the Grantee, subject to clause
2.8.
. The cost of interest on debt
. The costs of a purchase of land if such costs exceed 10% of the total

expenditure of the Project/Programme



. Costs paid in relation to any item not owned by the Grantee. Any items on hire
purchase or leasing agreement must be paid for in full before they can be reimbursed
by the Grant

. Costs in relation to replacement equipment in the event of loss where the costs
have been recovered in whole or in part under an insurance policy or by way of
compensation or damages

2.8 An exception to the exclusion in terms of clause 2.7 of any Value Added Tax
(VAT) reclaimable by the Grantee from the eligible costs may be made if the Grantee is
unable to recover VAT from their costs either because:
. The Grantee is not VAT registered. In such cases, the Grantee must provide
the Scottish Ministers with a declaration that they are not VAT registered before
payment on a VAT-inclusive basis can be considered.
. The Grantee is unable to recover VAT as the expenditure relates to a ‘non-
business activity' and therefore does not constitute a taxable supply.

In addition, if the Grantee was previously not VAT registered, but subsequently
becomes VAT registered, the Grantee must notify the Scottish Ministers as soon as possible

2.9 The Grantee acknowledges that they bear the risk of any gear or piece of equipment
purchased using the Grant subsequently becoming obsolete or illegal. There can be no
refunds or claims against the Scottish Ministers in such circumstances.

2.10  The Grantee's Application was acknowledged on 1 April 2025 and the Grantee cannot
claim for costs incurred on the Project/Programme prior to this date. According to the
Grantee's Application, the Project/Programme was expected to take 365 days to complete.
The Grantee shall notify the Scottish Ministers as soon as is reasonably practicable of any
change to the expected completion date which will cause a delay in the submission of the
Grantee's claim. All grant funded work carried out in connection with the
Project/Programme must be completed no later than 31 March 2026.

2.11  Projects/Programmes can commence after receiving a written acknowledgement from
the Scottish Ministers of the Grantee's Application. However, any costs incurred between
receiving a written acknowledgement from the Scottish Ministers and receiving this Offer of
Grant were incurred at the Grantee's own risk as applying to the Marine Fund Scotland does
not guarantee approval of funding even if the Project/Programme may meet the scheme
eligibility criteria and outcomes. While costs incurred by the Grantee during this period are
potentially eligible for funding, the eligibility of such costs is not guaranteed. The decision on
the eligibility of such costs is entirely at the Scottish Ministers' discretion.

2.12  Projects/Programmes which have commenced or which have been fully or partially
physically completed or implemented prior to receiving a written acknowledgement from the
Scottish Ministers of the Grantee's Application, even though they may meet the Marine Fund
Scotland eligibility criteria and outcomes, cannot be funded.

2.13  If the Grantee subsequently applies for and receives funding in connection with the
Project/Programme from a further source or sources not stated in the Grantee's Application,
the Grantee must fully disclose to the source or sources of that other funding all the funding
the Grantee has been awarded in connection with the Project/Programme, including the
Grant. The Grantee must also inform the Scottish Ministers of any award of public funds not



stated in the Grantee's Application as soon as reasonably possible after the award of the
public funds. Receipt of funding from another public source may affect the Grantee's
entitlement to Marine Fund Scotland funding. The Scottish Ministers may withhold,
withdraw or require the Grant to be repaid in whole or in part depending on the source,
value, and conditions of other public funding. Without prejudice to the generality of clause
4.4, the Grantee undertakes to provide to the Scottish Ministers evidence of any other public
funding they have received in connection with the Project/Programme, consistently with the
requirements of clause 4.4.

2.14  Where the Grantee is the owner of a fishing vessel, or is supporting one through the
Project/Programme, all installation and/or modification work undertaken by the
owner/skipper of such a vessel must meet all relevant MCA safety/stability requirements,
whether funded by the Grant or otherwise. Responsibility for any work undertaken which
renders such a vessel unstable or unsafe remains entirely with the owner/skipper of the
vessel.

2.15  The Grantee shall comply with the eligibility criteria in the Marine Fund Scotland
General Guidance Note. The Grantee shall immediately notify the Scottish Ministers by e-
mailing MES@gov.scot if they are found to have committed a fraud or a serious
infringement (as both terms are defined in the Marine Fund Scotland General Guidance Note)
prior to applying for the Grant or at any time up to five years from the date of receiving the
final instalment of the Grant.

2.16  The Grantee must not change the contractors and/or suppliers specified in the
Grantee's Application (including any contractors and/or suppliers specified in the business
case and/or application form) where such a change would result in an increase in the eligible
project costs without notifying the Scottish Ministers in writing in advance and obtaining the
Scottish Ministers' prior written consent to such a change. Such a notification must be made
either using the Grantee's account on the MSF portal (https://funding.marine.gov.scot/) or
by e-mailing MES@gov.scot. The Grantee shall provide any information that the Scottish
Ministers may reasonably require in connection with any proposed change to the contractors
and/or suppliers specified in the Grantee's Application.

3. Payment of Grant

3.1 The Grant shall be paid by the Scottish Ministers to the Grantee in accordance with
the terms of SCHEDULE 1 attached. There will be no automatic increase in the Grant
awarded if the Project/Programme costs increase. As Marine Fund Scotland funding is
provided as a percentage of eligible costs, if the eligible costs of the Project/Programme
decrease then so will the Grant awarded.

3.2 The Grantee shall within 3 months following the end of the financial year
01/04/2025 to 31/03/2026 submit to the Scottish Ministers a statement of compliance with the
Conditions of the Grant using the form of words provided in SCHEDULE 3. The statement
shall be signed by the Grantee's : Director of Finance; or Head of Internal Audit; or 2 of the
Grantee's Company Directors; or 1 of the Grantee's Company Directors and the Grantee's
Company Secretary; or 2 of the Grantee's Charity Trustees; or 2 of the Grantee's Partners,
where the Grantee is a Scottish Partnership or Limited Liability Partnership; or the Grantee's
external auditor; or an independent Accountant; or another signatory or signatories notified to
the Scottish Ministers using the e-mail address MES@gov.scot and agreed by the Scottish
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Ministers prior to the Grantee submitting the statement (as applicable). For the avoidance of
doubt, the statement of compliance with the Conditions of the Grant only needs to be signed
on behalf of the Grantee by the person or persons listed in one of the categories in the
foregoing list. An independent Accountant signing the statement of compliance must either
be eligible for appointment as a company auditor or, where the total offer of grant is no more
than £50,000, be a member of one of the following bodies:-

. The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland;

. The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales;

. The Institute of Chartered Accounts of Ireland;

. The Chartered Association of Certified Accountants;
. The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants;
. The Institute of Company Accountants;

. The Association of International Accountants; or

. The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy.
In case of doubt as to who should sign the statement of compliance with the Conditions of the
Grant, please e-mail MFS@gov.scot.

33 In the event that the amount of the Grant paid by the Scottish Ministers to the Grantee
at any point in time is found to exceed the amount of the expenses reasonably and properly
incurred by the Grantee in connection with the Project/Programme, the Grantee shall repay to
the Scottish Ministers the amount of such excess within 14 days of receiving a written
demand for it from or on behalf of the Scottish Ministers. In the event that the Grantee fails
to pay such amount within the 14 day period, the Scottish Ministers shall be entitled to
interest on the sum at the rate of 2 per cent per annum above the Bank of England base
lending rate prevailing at the time of the written demand from the date of the written demand
until payment in full of both the sum and the interest.

3.4 The Scottish Ministers shall not be bound to pay to the Grantee, and the Grantee shall
have no claim against the Scottish Ministers in respect of, any instalment of the Grant which
has not been claimed by the Grantee by 31 March of the applicable financial year as set out
in SCHEDULE 1, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Scottish Ministers. Unless
otherwise stated in this agreement, or agreed via the accrual process.

4, Inspection and Information

4.1 The Grantee shall keep the Scottish Ministers fully informed of the progress of the
Project/Programme in the form of reports together with claims for Grant . Details shall
include actual expenditure to date compared with profiled expenditure and any change to
estimated expenditure for the financial year and/or the Project as a whole, the reasons for any
such changes and progress in achieving objectives/outcomes.

4.2 Revisions to targets/milestones against which progress in achieving
objectives/outcomes are monitored shall be subject to the written agreement of the Scottish
Ministers.

4.3 The Grantee shall, on completion of the Project, submit a report to the Scottish
Ministers summarising the outcomes and performance of the Project. Such a report shall
include such statistical and other information relating to the impact of the Project as shall be
required by the Scottish Ministers.



4.4 The Grantee shall also provide any other information that the Scottish Ministers
may reasonably require to satisfy themselves that the Project/Programme is consistent with
the Agreement. The Grantee shall provide the Scottish Ministers with prompt access to any
information they reasonably require to ensure compliance with these Conditions.

4.5 The Grantee shall keep and maintain for a period of 5 years from date of the last
claim, adequate and proper records and books of account recording all receipts and
expenditure of monies paid to it by the Scottish Ministers by way of the Grant, in addition to
all original Project/Programme-related documents, which without prejudice to the generality
of the foregoing may include order forms and delivery notes for plant and equipment; bills of
quantity; tenders, estimates and quotations; architects' (etc.) certificates; statements and
invoices; and drawings, plans and technical specifications, as appropriate. The Grantee shall
afford the Scottish Ministers, their representatives, the Auditor General for Scotland, his/her
representatives and such other persons as the Scottish Ministers may reasonably specify from
time to time, such access to those records and books of account, to those original
Project/Programme-related documents and to the vessel, vehicle or business premises related
to the Grantee's Application as may be required by them at any reasonable time in response to
a written request for such access from the person seeking it. The Grantee shall provide such
reasonable assistance and explanation as the person carrying out the inspection may from
time to time require.

4.6 In the event of the Grantee becoming aware of or suspecting any irregular or
fraudulent activity that may have any impact on the Project/Programme or on the use of the
Grant, or any part of it, the Grantee shall immediately notify the Scottish Ministers of such
activity and provide such other information as the Scottish Ministers may reasonably require
in relation to the impact on the Project and the use of the Grant.

4.7 The grantee shall immediately inform the Scottish Ministers of any change in its
constitution for example, but not limited to, a change in status from one type of body
corporate to another.

5. Fair Work First conditionality

5.1 The Grantee shall pay at least the real Living Wage to all UK-based staff aged 16
and over, including apprentices directly employed by the Grantee. Any UK-based workers
who are not directly employed by the Grantee but are directly engaged by the Grantee in
delivering the grant-funded activity shall also be paid at least the real Living Wage, including
sub-contractors or agency staff.

52 The Grantee shall demonstrate that all workers employed within their organisation
have access to effective workers' voice channel(s), including agency workers.

53 The Grantee shall provide any and all information reasonably required by the
Scottish Ministers to satisfy themselves that the Fair Work First obligations herein, namely to
pay at least the real Living Wage and providing access to effective workers' voice channels,
are being complied with. Guidance is available to support the Grantee in meeting and
evidencing these.

54 The main objectives/expected outcomes of the Grant are:
. In carrying out the Project / Programme the Grantee will be expected to give
regard to the Fair Work Framework. Organisations are asked to commit to the
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following Fair Work First criteria in a way that is relevant and proportionate for the

organisation:

. appropriate channels for effective voice, such as trade union
recognition;

. investment in workforce development;

. no inappropriate use of zero hours contracts;

. action to tackle the gender pay gap and create a more diverse

and inclusive workplace;
. payment of the real Living Wage;

. offer flexible and family friendly working practices for all
workers from day one of their employment; and
. oppose the use of fire and rehire practice
6. Confidentiality and Data Protection
6.1 The Grantee will respect the confidentiality of any commercially sensitive

information that they have access to as a result of the Project/Programme.

6.2 Notwithstanding the above, the Grantee may disclose any information as required
by law or judicial order.

All information submitted to the Scottish Ministers may need to be disclosed and/or
published by the Scottish Ministers. Without prejudice to the foregoing generality, the
Scottish Ministers may disclose information in compliance with the Freedom of Information
(Scotland) Act 2002, any other law, or, as a consequence of judicial order, or order by any
court or tribunal with the authority to order disclosure. Further, the Scottish Ministers may
also disclose all information submitted to them to the Scottish or United Kingdom Parliament
or any other department, office or agency of His Majesty's Government in Scotland, in right
of the Scottish Administration or the United Kingdom, and their servants or agents. When
disclosing such information to either the Scottish Parliament or the United Kingdom
Parliament it is recognised and agreed by both parties that the Scottish Ministers shall if they
see fit disclose such information but are unable to impose any restriction upon the
information that it provides to Members of the Scottish Parliament, or Members of the United
Kingdom Parliament; such disclosure shall not be treated as a breach of this agreement.

6.3 The Grantee shall ensure that all requirements of the Data Protection Laws are
fulfilled in relation to the Project/Programme.

6.4 To comply with section 31(3) of the Public Services Reform (Scotland) Act 2010,
the Scottish Ministers publish an annual statement of all payments over £25,000. In addition,
in line with openness and transparency, the Scottish Government publishes a monthly report
of all payments over £25,000. The Grantee should note that where a payment is made in
excess of £25,000 there will be disclosure (in the form of the name of the payee, the date of
the payment, the subject matter and the amount of grant) in both the monthly report and the
annual Public Services Reform (Scotland) Act 2010 statement.

6.5 To ensure transparency, the Scottish Ministers will publish brief details of all
successful

Projects/Programmes, including but not limited to: the name of the Grantee; short
project descriptions; the amount of any Grant awarded; and the date of award. By accepting



this Offer of Grant, the Grantee agrees to the inclusion of these details in the list of
Projects/Programmes to be published by the Scottish Ministers.

7. Disposal of Assets

7.1 The Grantee shall not, without prior written consent of the Scottish Ministers,
dispose of any asset funded, in part or in whole, with Grant funds within 5 years of the asset
being acquired or developed. During that period, where the Grantee has obtained the prior
written consent of the Scottish Ministers and makes a disposal of an asset funded, in part or in
whole, with Grant funds, the Scottish Ministers shall be entitled to repayment of the relevant
proportion of the Grant funds paid or applied by the Grantee for or in connection with the
acquisition or development of the asset in question or which have otherwise been paid by the
Grantee in connection with the asset in question, which relevant proportion shall be
calculated in accordance with clause 7.2. Recovery by the Scottish Ministers shall not be
required where the value of the asset is less than £1,000.

7.2 Where the Grantee retains an asset funded, in part or in whole, with Grant funds
and uses that asset for the purposes of the Grant, then, upon a disposal of that asset by the
Grantee in accordance with clause 7.1 during the following periods, the relevant proportion
of the Grant funds which must be repaid by the Grantee to the Scottish Ministers following
such a disposal is as follows:

Date of the disposal of the asset, The relevant proportion of the

where such a disposal is in Grant funds paid or applied by

accordance with clause 7.1 the Grantee for or in connection
with the acquisition or
development of the asset in
question or which have otherwise
been paid by the Grantee in
connection with the asset in
question and which must be
repaid by the Grantee to the
Scottish Ministers

Less than 1 year from the date of 100%
acquisition or development of the
asset

1 year or more but fewer than 2 80%
years from the date of acquisition or
development of the asset

2 years or more but fewer than 3 60%
years from the date of acquisition or
development of the asset

3 years or more but fewer than 4 40%
years from the date of acquisition or
development of the asset




4 years or more but fewer than 5 20%
years from the date of acquisition or
development of the asset

5 years or more from the date of 0%
acquisition or development of the
asset
7.3 Where the Grantee is the owner of a fishing vessel, or is supporting one through the

Project/Programme, that vessel should not be transferred outside Scotland during a minimum
period of five years following the date of payment of the first instalment of the Grant to the
Grantee. If such a vessel is transferred within Scotland in that time—frame, the new owner of
the vessel must accept the Conditions of this Offer of Grant. If the new owner does not
accept the Conditions of this Offer of Grant then the Grantee may be required to re-pay all or
some of the Grant already paid to them by the Scottish Ministers, in an amount proportionate
to the period during which the condition set out in the first sentence of this clause has not
been fulfilled.

8. Publicity

8.1 The Grantee shall where reasonably practicable acknowledge in all publicity
material relating to the Project/Programme the contribution of the Scottish Ministers to its
costs. The Scottish Ministers may require to approve the form of such acknowledgement
prior to its first publication.

9. Intellectual Property Rights

9.1 All Intellectual Property Rights are hereby assigned to and shall vest in the Crown
or its assignees.

9.2 The Grantee shall ensure that nothing contained in any materials produced or
submitted to the Scottish Ministers by the Grantee or anyone acting on its behalf nor the
reproduction of such materials, shall constitute an infringement of any third party copyright
or intellectual property right and shall indemnify the Scottish Ministers against all actions,
proceedings, claims and demands made by reason of any such infringement.

10. Default and Recovery etc. of Grant

10.1 The Scottish Ministers may re-assess, vary, make a deduction from, withhold, or
require immediate repayment of the Grant or any part of it in the event that:

10.1.1 The Grantee commits a Default;

10.1.2 The Scottish Ministers consider that any change or departure from the
purposes for which the Grant was awarded warrants an alteration in the amount of the Grant;

10.1.3 The Grantee fails to carry out the Project/Programme;

10.1.4  In the Scottish Ministers' opinion, the progress on the
Project/Programme is not satisfactory; or



10.1.5 In the Scottish Ministers' opinion, the future of the Project/Programme
is in jeopardy; or

10.1.6 In the Scottish Ministers' opinion, the Grant is likely to bring the
reputation of the Scottish Ministers into disrepute.

10.2 If the Grant (or any part or condition thereof) does not comply with applicable
Subsidy Control obligations, Scottish Ministers may require immediate repayment of the
Grant or any part of it together with interest at such rate and on such basis as may be
determined from time to time in accordance with law.

10.3 The Scottish Ministers may withhold the payment of the Grant if at any time
within the duration of the Agreement:

10.3.1 The Grantee passes a resolution that it be wound up, or a court makes an
order that the Grantee be wound up, in either case otherwise than for the purposes of
reconstruction or amalgamation, or circumstances arise which would enable a court to make
such an order or the Grantee is unable to pay its debts within the meaning of section 123 of
the Insolvency Act 1986;

10.3.2  Where the Grantee is an individual, if a petition is presented for the
Grantee's bankruptcy or the sequestration of his estate or a criminal bankruptcy order is made
against the Grantee; or the Grantee makes any composition or arrangement with or for the
benefit of creditors, or makes any conveyance or assignation for the benefit of creditors, or if
an administrator or trustee is appointed to manage his affairs; or

10.3.3 A receiver, manager, administrator or administrative receiver is
appointed to the Grantee, or over all or any part of the Grantee's property , or circumstances
arise which would entitle a court or a creditor to appoint such a receiver, manager,
administrator or administrative receiver.

10.4 In the event that the Grantee becomes bound to pay any sum to the Scottish
Ministers in terms of clause 10.1, the Grantee shall pay the Scottish Ministers the appropriate
sum within 14 days of a written demand for it being given by or on behalf of the Scottish
Ministers to the Grantee. In the event that the Grantee fails to pay the sum within the 14 day
period, the Scottish Ministers shall be entitled to interest on the sum at the rate of 2 per cent
per annum above the Bank of England base lending rate prevailing at the time of the written
demand, from the date of the written demand until payment in full of both the sum and
interest.

10.5 Notwithstanding the provisions of this clause 9, in the event that the Grantee is in
breach of any of the Conditions, the Scottish Ministers may, provided that the breach is
capable of a remedy, postpone the exercise of their rights to recover any sum from the
Grantee in terms of clause 9 for such period as they see fit, and may give written notice to the
Grantee requiring it to remedy the breach within such period as may be specified in the
notice. In the event of the Grantee failing to remedy the breach within the period specified,
the Grantee shall be bound to pay the sum to the Scottish Ministers in accordance with the
foregoing provisions.



10.6 Any failure, omission or delay by the Scottish Ministers in exercising any right or
remedy to which they are entitled by virtue of clauses 10.1 to 10.3 shall not be construed as a
waiver of such right or remedy.

11. Assignation

The Grantee shall not be entitled to assign, sub-contract or otherwise transfer its rights or
obligations under the Agreement without the prior written consent of the Scottish Ministers.

12. Termination

The Agreement may be terminated by the Scottish Ministers giving not less than 3 months'
notice in writing from the date of the notice being sent.

13. Corrupt Gifts and Payments of Commission

The Grantee shall ensure that its employees shall not breach the terms of the Bribery Act
2010 in relation to this or any other grant. The Grantee shall ensure that adequate controls are
in place to prevent bribery.

14. Continuation of Conditions

14.1 These Conditions, except for Condition 6, shall continue to apply for a period of 5
years after the end of the financial year in which the final instalment of the Grant was paid.

14.2 Condition 6 shall continue to apply until the end of the period referred to in that
Condition.
15. Compliance with the Law

The Grantee shall ensure that in relation to the Project/Programme, they and anyone acting on
their behalf shall comply with the relevant law, for the time being in force in Scotland.

16. Governing Law

This contract is governed by the Law of Scotland and the parties hereby prorogate to the
exclusive jurisdiction of the Scottish Courts. If you wish to accept the offer of this Grant on
the whole terms and conditions as set out in the letter and annexed Schedules, you should
sign and date both copies of the Grant Acceptance below and return one copy of the offer of
Grant and Schedules to me at the Marine Directorate Grants Team postal address given at
page 1 of this letter. In addition, please e-mail either scans of the offer of Grant (with signed
Grant Acceptance) and Schedules or a digital copy of the offer of Grant (with electronically
signed Grant Acceptance) and Schedules to MES@gov.scot. You should retain the second
copy of the offer of Grant and Schedules for your own records.

17. Special conditions
None

Project Reference number: DA3



Yours sincerely

[Redacted — 5.38(1)(b)]30/6/25

Email
MFS@gov.scot

Web Address www.gov.scot/policies/marine-and-fisheries-grants/

GRANT ACCEPTANCE

On behalf of Scottish Quality Salmon I accept the foregoing offer of Grant by the Scottish
Ministers dated 30/6/25 on the whole terms and conditions as set out in the Offer of Grant
letter and annexed Schedules. I confirm that Scottish Quality Salmon is solvent. I confirm

that I hold the relevant signing authority.

Signed:

«Director/Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory»
Print Name:

Position in Organisation of Person Signing:

Date:

Place of Signing:

Signed:

«Witness»
Witness Name:

Address:

Date:

Place of Signing:

SCHEDULE 1
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PART 1: THE PROJECT/PROGRAMME
Scottish Quality Salmon - Marketing Initiative for Scottish Salmon Label Rouge

PART 2: PAYMENT OF GRANT

1. The total Grant of up to £50,000.00 shall be payable by the Scottish Ministers to the
Grantee in arrears on receipt of a completed claim or claims for Grant submitted
using the Grantee's account on the MSF portal (https:/funding.marine.gov.scot/) in
accordance with the claim schedule set out in paragraph 2 below. Contact the Marine
Directorate Grants Team to discuss alternative formats.

2. The total Grant shall be payable over the financial year 2025 to 2026. The Grantee's
claim schedule for the Financial Year 2025/2026 is as follows:

Claim Schedule

Claim date Amount

15 January 2026 £50,000.00

No change to the above claim schedule shall be made without the prior written
consent of the Scottish Ministers.

The Grantee's final claim for payment should be submitted no later than 6 weeks
after the date of completion of the Project/Programme and in all cases by at the latest using
the Grantee's account on the MSF portal (https://funding.marine.gov.scot/). The Scottish
Ministers shall not be bound to pay any instalment of the Grant which has not been claimed
by the Grantee by or for which the corresponding grant funded work has not been completed
by 31 March 2025, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Scottish Ministers.

3. Any change to the profile or to the overall costs of the Project/Programme shall be
notified to the Scottish Ministers at the earliest opportunity via the claims for Grant and
monitoring reports. There will be no automatic increase in the Grant awarded if the
Project/Programme costs increase. As Marine Fund Scotland funding is provided as a
percentage of eligible costs, if the eligible costs of the Project/Programme decrease then so
will the Grant awarded.

4. Each claim shall be for an amount equal to the actual reasonable and proper costs and
expenses incurred by the Grantee in connection with the Project/Programme since the
submission by it of the last claim for an instalment of the Grant.

5. Each claim shall be submitted together with such explanatory or supplementary
material as the Scottish Ministers may from time to time require whether before or after
submission of the claim.

6. On receipt of each claim (and any required documentation and information), the
Scottish Ministers shall determine the amount of expenditure which they consider the Grantee
has reasonably and properly incurred in connection with the Project/Programme having
regard to that claim. The determination shall be based on the information provided by the
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Grantee in accordance with this Schedule. The Scottish Ministers shall use their best
endeavours (but shall be under no obligation or duty) to pay the amount determined to the
Grantee within 6 weeks of receiving a claim and any required documentation and information
relevant to the claim.

7. In order to facilitate the accrual of expenditure of the Grant for the financial year the

Grantee shall, where appropriate, advise the Scottish Ministers in writing by 1 April 2026 of
the amount of the Grant actually expended up to and including 31 March 2026.

Schedule 2

NOT USED

Schedule 3
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS OF GRANT
Scottish Quality Salmon - Marketing Initiative for Scottish Salmon Label Rouge

This is to confirm that the grant claimed by Scottish Quality Salmon in relation to the above
Project/Programme during the financial year ended 31/03/2026 was properly due and was
used for its intended purpose(s) in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Grant.
This statement is supported by the records of Scottish Quality Salmon.

Signed:

Name in block capitals:
Position:
Date:

Schedule 4

DEFINITIONS

'Agreement" means the agreement constituted by the Scottish Ministers' invitation to apply
for a grant, the

Grantee's Application, these Conditions and the Grantee's acceptance of these Conditions;

'Conditions" means these grant conditions;
'Data Protection Laws" means any law, statute, subordinate legislation, regulation, order,

mandatory guidance or code of practice, judgment of a relevant court of law, or directives or
requirements of any regulatory body which relates to the protection of individuals with regard



to the processing of Personal Data to which a Party is subject including the Data Protection
Act 2018 and any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof and the UK GDPR.

'Default" means:
a. Any breach of the obligations of either party under this Agreement (including,
but not limited to, any breach of any undertaking or warranty given under or in terms
of this Agreement);
b. Any failure to perform or the negligent performance of any obligation under
this Agreement; c. Any breach of any legislation; or
d. Any negligence or negligent or fraudulent miss-statement or misappropriation of
Grant, or any other default,

In all cases by either party, its employees, agents or representatives;
'Financial Year" means a period from 1 April in one year until 31 March in the next;

'Grant" means the grant offered by the Scottish Ministers to the Grantee as specified in the
Award Letter, as varied from time to time in accordance with these Conditions;

'Grantee" means the person, organisation or body to which the Grant will be payable as
specified in these Conditions. Where two or more persons, organisations or bodies are the
Grantee, references to the 'Grantee" are to those persons, organisations or bodies collectively
and their obligations under the Agreement are undertaken jointly and severally;

'Intellectual Property Rights" means all copyright, patent, trademark, design right, database
right and any other right in the nature of intellectual property whether or not registered, in
any materials or works in whatever form (including but not limited to any materials stored in
or made available by means of an information technology system and the computer software

relating thereto) which are created, produced or generated as part of the Project by or on
behalf of the Grantee.

'Project/Programme" means the purpose for which the Grant has been awarded as
described in the Offer of Grant;

'"Payment" means each of the payments specified in Schedule 1 hereto. A 'real Living Wage'
means the hourly rate known as the 'real Living Wage' as calculated by the Resolution
Foundation and overseen by the Living Wage Commission, adjusted annually to reflect the
cost of living.

""Real Living Wage" means the hourly rate known as the 'real Living Wage' as calculated by
the Resolution Foundation and overseen by the Living Wage Commission, adjusted manually
to reflect the cost of living.

'Subsidy Control" means the United Kingdom's subsidy control regime, as set out in,
without limitation, the Subsidy Control Act 2022 and any other applicable law, statutory
guidance, code of practice, judgment of a relevant court of law and international
commitments on subsidy control arising from, amongst others, World Trade Organisation.



'UK GDPR" means the retained EU law version of the General Data Protection Regulation
((EU) 2016/679) as it forms part of the law of England and Wales, Scotland and Northern
Ireland by virtue of section 3 of the European

Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018 and as amended by Schedule 1 to the Data Protection, Privacy
and Electronic Communications (Amendments etc) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019 (SI
2019/419).



Enclosure 027 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: 30 June 2025 15:28

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>;
Director for Planning, Architecture and Regeneration <DirectorPAR@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>;
Tavish Scott [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)J@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Salmon Scotland response to chief planner letter - May 2025

Afternoon [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
Please see attached response to your correspondence from earlier this month. We
look forward to having further contact with you regarding some of these points.

Kind regards

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]| Planning, Architecture and Regeneration Division |
Scottish Government |

W4 Scottish Government | Intheservice — || Transformin = =1 —
’A‘ Riaghaltas na h-Alba of Scotland Planning . X m = DEVE'meEHtx L)

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 03 June 2025 13:27

To: Director for Planning, Architecture and Regeneration <DirectorPAR@gov.scot>
Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>; Tavish Scott [Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Subject: Salmon Scotland response to chief planner letter - May 2025

Good afternoon,

Please find attached Salmon Scotland’s response to the chief planner letter of May
2025 regarding an update to the National Planning Hub.

We welcome the opportunity for private sectors to submit proposals on the use of the
Planning Hub, which we feel could provide vital help to the local authorities which
undertake aquaculture determinations.

Within the letter we also raise to your attention a separate item which will likely need
your direction in the future, that of the transfer of EMP conditions from local
authorities to SEPA and need for guidance on the mechanisms and routes which will
enable this transfer to happen.

We encourage you to come back to us with any questions you may have on the
above, and hope you consider the enclosed items.

Sincerely,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk
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Enclosure 027.1 — Email attachment

Dr Fiona Simpson
Chief Planner, Scottish Government

Area 2-H (South)

Planning and Architecture Division
The Scottish Government

Victoria Quay

Edinburgh EH6 6QQ

3 June 2025
Dear Dr Simpson,

Re.: Request for provisions within the Planning Hub to become available for
local authorities to determine aquaculture applications

Introduction:

We welcome the opportunity to provide views on how the planning Hub can support
local authority planning departments to determine aquaculture development
applications. Salmon Scotland has consistently highlighted poor performance against
statutory determination times, across many of the local authority areas in which our
members operate. Delays in determination are often linked to novel technicalities
(i.e. within new policy requirements) and the inability of planners to confidently and
timeously deliver decisions when considering these in the context of salmon farm
developments. The Scottish Regulators Strategic Code of Practice requires
regulators to 'deliver an efficient, effective and timely service and minimise business
compliance costs, where possible, by reducing unnecessary bureaucracy and
delays'. At present, the Scottish planning system does not comply with this and, in
certain authority areas, is chronically under-resourced leading to consistent failure in
meeting service level commitments. Access to sufficient resources in the form of
specialised roles that could be available through the planning Hub would provide a
key measure to counteract these challenges.

Negative trends:

Fish farm application determinations take considerably longer than their statutory
deadlines. On average, EIA applications take between 10-12 months to complete,
when the statutory determination for these is 16 weeks. Non-EIA applications
(including those submitted prior to EIAs) suffer more severe delays, taking an
average of 7 months to determine against their statutory determination of 8 weeks.
Such delays can lead to substantial increases in development costs, loss of



confidence in decision making, and increased opportunities for challenge. Indirectly,
these delays can impact established and committed business plans and
investments, leading to lost opportunity costs or worse.

Below, we provide information to illustrate the current challenges experienced by
salmon farm developers in relation to application determination times.

Number of Applications Number of Applications

applications  over applications over

(2020-2023) deadline (2024) deadline
(2020-2023) (2024)

37 34% 5 60%

11 64% 5 60%

11 19% 2 50%

28 54% 12 83%

33 40% 6 100%
Planning Report Statutory Deadline
EIA 112
Screening Report 21
Scoping Report 35
Prior Notification 56
Prior Approval 56

Financial pressures have resulted in a £647m funding gap for Local Authority
planning departments in Scotland. Those departments cannot afford to lose any
further support for jobs and access to technical expertise. Unfortunately, the complex
regulatory system for salmon farming in Scotland and the delays we experience in
determination, have already resulted in worst-case effects to the development of new
entrants or novel technology within the sector: Organic Sea Harvest recently
announced that it had ceased trading, a direct result of delays and uncertainty in the
Scottish planning system for fish farms. Additionally, Loch Long Salmon have waited
almost 5 years for their innovative development in Loch Long to be determined. This
application now awaits a decision from Scottish Ministers, and has done so for over
15 months. Planning authorities also share our concerns regarding the future
challenges of finitely resourced aquaculture and marine planning departments, and
have raised these with RTPI Scotland, HOPS, and the Scottish Government in the
past.

Planning Hub support for planning authorities dealing with aquaculture
applications:

We believe a planning Hub with specialist roles to help assess aquaculture
applications could become a critical tool, which could ease pressures on Local
Authority planning departments. A Hub could provide much needed support and
resilience to local authorities by providing access to skilled staff at short notice
without a procurement process.

Currently, specialist technical expertise is becoming increasingly necessary in
assessing and responding aquaculture applications. Planning authorities are



requesting that aquaculture developments demonstrate compliance to novel NPF4
policies like biodiversity enhancement and restoration, but this comes without central
guidance for either developers or determining authorities. Without this guidance
developers have little security or confidence when developing methods to
demonstrate compliance, and authorities become more dependent on consulting
specialist roles to help with assessments. This has already resulted in a considerable
increase to the time and resource taken to develop and assess aquaculture
applications, with over half of applications going over statutory determination
timescales (see above).

Specialist expertise from a central source, without the need for procurement, would
provide vital help for authorities with diminishing access to resource. It would also
help ensure a timely service for developers when authorities are experiencing an
increasing number of complex applications from other industries with the same or
fewer resources to do so than in previous years. We feel this last point is of
particular significance as our sector is more frequently encountering delays and
pressures to aquaculture applications due to resource from planning authorities
increasingly focused on applications from other industries including renewables,
power lines, and spaceports.

Funding for an aquaculture technical Hub:

The development of aquaculture technical expertise within a planning Hub will
require resourcing. Planning application fees are currently based on a cost recovery
model. Our sector has previously concerns about whether such fees are genuinely
all utilised to support relevant aquaculture planning applications, or whether such
fees are used to offset wider issues within Local Authority budgets. In order to help
ensure that fees are appropriately assigned to the task of determining planning
applications, we would argue that a proportion of planning application fees should be
ringfenced and diverted to support the Aquaculture Hub. Ringfencing should be set
according to the respective resource and support that Local Authorities require to
draw from the Hub.

Our responses to the "Investing in Planning" and "Extending Marine Planning Zones"
consultations provide more detailed views on potential options for resourcing
Scotland’s planning system.

Conclusion:

It's important to consider that the challenges raised here are not novel. In his 2022
review, Professor Russel Griggs identified that the majority of planning authorities
did not have the appropriate resources to regulate fish farming, and that these faced
further challenges in the future through declines in resourcing and maintaining
expertise. This report came before the adoption of NPF4 and its biodiversity and
climate change commitments placing the nature and climate crises at the heart of
Scotland’s planning system. With NMP2 expected in 2027, it's only time before
further technical pressures are applied to Local Planning Authorities.

SEPA'’s Sea Lice Risk Framework (SLRF) — transfer of wild salmonid
monitoring to SEPA



Separate to our points on the aquaculture Hub, we would like to take this opportunity
to flag a planning matter that may require your direction in the future. You will be
aware that in 2022 SEPA were assigned regulatory responsibility for managing
interactions between farmed and wild salmonids. As part of their new responsibility, it
has been confirmed that monitoring requirements that are currently covered by EMP
planning conditions will be transferred to SEPA. The precise timing of this transfer is
not known and will likely be delayed due to Appeals that salmon farmers have
lodged in relation to recent SEPA initiated license variations relating to the SLRF.
The mechanism by which EMP monitoring conditions will be removed from existing
farm planning permissions has not been established as yet. It would be preferable to
undertake a block removal of all EMP conditions, rather than to do so though case
by case removal via, for example, a section 42 request. In recent dialogue with Local
Authorities, it has become clear that some guidance from your office on potential
routes for removing EMP conditions from farm planning permissions would be
welcomed, at such time as this is required in the future.

Yours sincerely,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]- Salmon Scotland
3" Floor Venue Studios

21 Calton Road

Edinburgh

EH88DL



Enclosure 027.2 — Email attachment

W ‘ Scottish Government
g N

gov.scot

Planning, Architecture and Regeneration Directorate
DirectorPAR@gov.scot

By Email
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

30 June 2025
Dear [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

Thank you for your letter dated 3 June 2025. Your letter sets out specific concerns of
Salmon Scotland regarding decision making performance in the planning system, for
aquaculture applications, and seeks support from the Planning Hub to address these
concerns. You also raise the SEPA Sea Lice Risk Assessment Framework and the
new responsibility regarding monitoring requirements currently covered by
Environmental Management Plans (EMPs) planning conditions, which is covered at
the end of this letter.

Planning Performance

A robust, well-resourced and streamlined planning service is vital to improving
development delivery and supporting our economy, environment and people.

We are aware of concerns about the current capacity within planning authorities and
we need to ensure they are resourced appropriately, both financially and in skills, to
deliver in the immediate future and for years to come. In December we increased
planning fees to take account of inflation in 2022 and 2023, as well as extending the
scope of discretionary charging. You will also be aware that earlier this month a
further increase to fees was implemented to take account of inflation in 2024 and
introduced fees for appealing planning decisions to Scottish Ministers and Local
Review bodies, providing additional financial resource to planning authorities.

We are aware that performance remains variable across authorities and some
lengthy timescales continue to affect the average timescale statistics.

Improving performance of the planning system is an important priority and we are
taking forward a range of measures to support and improve development delivery.

In June 2024 the Chief Planner convened a small group to investigate the
proportionality of assessments and information required to support applications. The
group also considered how improvements can be made to the validation of planning
applications and has published a blog on a number of key principles and best
practice.


mailto:DirectorPAR@gov.scot
https://blogs.gov.scot/planning-architecture/2025/04/03/championing-proportionality-of-planning-assessments/

We also recently published a blog encouraging the use of pre-application
discussions and processing agreements as a means to provide greater clarity and
certainty to prospective applicants and make the planning application journey
smoother, quicker and potentially cheaper.

The National Planning Improvement Champion (NPIC) is also working with individual
planning authorities to pilot a new National Planning Improvement Framework.
Planning authorities will carry out a self-assessment and work with the NPIC and
others to identify areas for improvement and develop an action plan. Reports and
Action Plans can be found at: Improvement Action Plans and Performance
Assessments | Improvement Service

You will be aware of the Scottish Government’s commitment to deliver improvements
to the fish farm consenting process through our Consenting Task Group, including
prioritising discussion and coordination of regulatory activities.

Marine Directorate will soon be publishing the independent evaluation report on the
preapplication pilots which were launched in January 2024. Work is also underway to
explore opportunities to streamline the onward application process, with a first
successful workshop in this topic held on 11 June 2025.

Aquaculture policy officials will meet with salmon farming businesses over the
coming weeks to discuss businesses plans for future development activity, to aid our
understanding of the scale of activity for which Government, regulators and others
need to support in the coming years. The recommendations of the independent
evaluation report and where further improvements to the process can be made will
also be discussed with businesses and regulatory partners and help to inform the
actions to be taken forward as a result.

We’'re interested in understanding your data on timescales further, including how it is
collected and maintained. We'd be grateful to meet with you to discuss this. Joe
Triscott will be in touch to agree a meeting date shortly.

Planning Hub

The Chief Planner wrote to Heads of Planning on 15 May 2025
(https://www.gov.scot/publications/national-planning-hub-update-chief-planner-letter-
may2025/) extending an offer for short term practical and direct help with longer term
learning and initiatives, building on the ongoing improvement work of the National
Planning Improvement Champion at the Improvement Service.

The National Planning Hub team are currently meeting with a range of Local
Authorities to discuss the support that is needed. The Hub aims to distribute support
as soon as possible thereafter.

Please contact [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)l@gov.scot if you have any questions about
the Hub.

SEPA'’s Sea Lice Risk Assessment Framework


https://blogs.gov.scot/planning-architecture/2025/04/24/the-benefits-of-pre-application-discussions-and-processing-agreements/
https://www.improvementservice.org.uk/products-and-services/planning-and-place-based-approaches/national-planning-improvement/national-planning-improvement-framework/improvement-action-plans-and-performance-assessments
https://www.improvementservice.org.uk/products-and-services/planning-and-place-based-approaches/national-planning-improvement/national-planning-improvement-framework/improvement-action-plans-and-performance-assessments

As you note, SEPA now have the responsibility of managing interactions between
wild salmon and sea trout and sea lice from farmed fish, delivered by the
development of a national monitoring programme which builds on the previous EMP
based approach.

The Scottish Government’s response to the Rural Affairs and Islands Committee
report on salmon farming in Scotland, sets out our priority to work with SEPA and
local authorities to manage the transition away from control of sea lice and risk to
wild salmonids through existing EMPs, which we plan to phase out by the end of this
year. We will provide an update on this in due course.

Yours sincerely

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]



Enclosure 028 — Email
[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]

From: Tavish Scott <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Sent: 02 July 2025 09:15

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Subject: Lavel rouge - Marine Fund

Morning [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

| need your guidance. | had thought that the package agreed on Label Rouge
marketing was £100k from SG match funded by the sector. That is what | asked for
at the FM summit on US tariffs back in April, Spads then progressed that and we
have ministerial sign off.

But the contract | have seen is just £50K from SG with us match funding. Obviously if
that is what has been agreed so be it, but not the package | thought had been
sorted.

Best wishes,
Tavish

Tavish Scott
Chief Executive

M [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
E [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

Salmon’
Va

www.salmonscotland.co.uk
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Enclosure 029 — Email
[Redacted — s.30(b)(ii)]

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gmail.com>
Sent: 03 July 2025 10:58

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Sg label rouge funding contact

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

| wanted to run something by you. When we originally submitted our proposal, it was
for a 2 year marketing investment plan. We feel that a 2 year period is better and
shows our commitment to really fight against the economic challenges currently
facing our Scottish Salmon producers.

Is there any way that you could offer us the 100K in 2025/2026 and we would match
fund the other 100K in 2026/2027. | fear that with a general election on the horizon
for 2026, any funding agreement will be difficult, and we need to have clarity with our
marketing partners to make things happen at our end. Some way of having a
guarantee for year 2 would be great.

As always your thoughts and support are welcome

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

On Tue, Jul 1, 2025 at 3:46 PM <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> wrote:
Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Thanks fine, I've just entered on claim date in January (due to holidays at the end of
Dec, also claiming earlier is fine too).

The costs are based on your email of 3/6/25 rounded to £50k. We're generally happy
to amend the costs within the overall total, as long as the aims of the project are still
met we have some flexibility with the exact expenditure.

Have a look over the letter & if you're content then could you send a signed hard
copy to the address below? If you have any questions let me know.

Regards,
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
Sent: 01 July 2025 13:16

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Sg label rouge funding contact

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Apologies for the delay in coming back to you. I've been out of the office for a few
days.

We will be able to claim end of December 2025 which is in line with our new financial
year which begins at the beginning of Jan 2026.

We have a Board meeting coming up end of July where we are going to finalise the
activity now we know that it is confirmed. The exact breakdown of where we will
spend the funds you have kindly offered us will only be confirmed in this

meeting. Are you able to issue the awards letter but with flexibility built into exactly
how we are going to spend the funds?

Thanks for your support and understanding
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

On Mon, Jun 30, 2025 at 2:49 PM <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot> wrote:
Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

I’'m just drafting up the award letter, could you let me know your estimated claim
dates? Rough dates & amounts are fine & the award is £50k for 25/26, so the
work/activity has to be complete by 31/3/26 (the claim could be in April).

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
Sent: 03 June 2025 11:24

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Sg label rouge funding contact

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],
Is this below ok for you?

This is the specific detail relating to where your much needed 50K grant funding
would be directly relating to:

2025/2026

Advertising PDM magazine : 4250 £

Objective: to ensure visibility in the seafood media

The budget covers 2 advertisements in the “Produits de la Mer” Magazine (in the
annual directory and the special issue for SEG 2026)

Press relationships / nutrition communication : 20 950 £

To enable continued media coverage in targeted consumer publications, two press
packs will be produced during the promotional period by Gulfstream agency (positive
communication about nutritional benefits to the gastronomic and culinary press) :
Summer + Christmas (+ new recipes). The budget includes the agency follow up for
1 year.

Social media campaign & influence : 23 800 £

Objectives: To maintain interaction with the Facebook and Instagram
community and retain it

Create contents in order to keep a regular activity on the social networks (Facebook
& Instagram). Editorial lines: culinary and premium quality but also commitments and
values of the Scottish salmon sector to reassure the consumers. This budget
includes a community manager from the communication agency (Gulfsream) for 1
year

By funding this, we would fund the other activity, and also make sure that it is widely
recognised that the Scottish Government funding enabled us to do that.

With thanks

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

On Fri, May 30, 2025 at 3:47 PM <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> wrote:
Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],



Thanks, | hadn’t grasped the match funding! We’re still waiting for the final approval
of the MFS for 25/26, so still not guarantee, but we’'re working on the assumption it’ll
be approved.

MFS can only fund one year at a time, so potentially we would make an award for
25/26 & then look at 26/27 in spring 2026. The attached lists the 25/26 costs, could
you provide a little more information about what costs you would be claiming? |
assume magazine advertising is fairly self explanitory, but for other are we paying
SQS staff time, consultancy, trade show attendance, stand expenses, travel &
accommodation, etc. It would be helpful to have this type of description for the 7
activities noted in appendix 1.

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
Sent: 26 May 2025 16:14

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Sg label rouge funding contact

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],
Good to hear from you.

Last year we submitted a claim for £140K and received £70K. This was not match
funded. We recognise that Government funds and demands for those funds is
competitive.

What we are proposing is the minimum amount to support what we believe is
Scotland's most important food brand.

If you were to kindly offer £100K, we would match fund this with another £100K of
our prooducer's investment, and use this over years 2025/2026 and

2026/2027. Theoretically this is only a £50K investment for you each year versus
last year at 70K, and we match fund.

Happy to chat with you when you are back. We would however like to get clarity on
this asap so we can start investing the money to help us in this increasingly difficult
trading environment.



Thanks for your continued support
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

On Thu, May 22, 2025 at 3:36 PM <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> wrote:
Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]passed me the Label Rouge proposal to have a look over, as
we’ve got experience of bids & knowledge of what other asks might come to
Marine/MFS.

| wondered if you would be able to give us a little more detail on the costs in
appendix 1?7 For example, the German market promo activity, what are the activities
& costs involved? Any similar detail for the other lines would be appreciated as well.

MFS might be an option for funding & we awarded £70k last year, at present we
expect to have the same overall budget & also for demand to be high. Is there any
potential to reduce the costs slightly, any that might be described as nice to have
rather than essential?

Grateful for any thoughts, we’re off for the long weekend so no immediate rush &
happy to discuss.

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

Sent: 16 May 2025 16:17

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Sg label rouge funding contact

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
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Enclosure 030 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>
Sent: 04 July 2025 12:33

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Sg label rouge funding contact

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

As noted in earlier exchanges, we are currently operating to a single year budget
and therefore at present can’t commit to any MFS grants in the 26/27 financial year.

While | fully understand the ask & we don’t have any reason to doubt that you would
deliver the £100k in 26/27, the match funding element of this project contributed to
our ability to approve the grant, guaranteeing value for money for the public purse
and as a matter of important due diligence.

As you know, we can’t offer any guarantees, however we know to expect a follow on
request for the 26/27 financial year and will consider that in due course.

Regards,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], Marine Fund Scotland Team, Marine
Directorate

X1-11, Saughton House, Edinburgh, EH11 3XD

Scottish Government

W Scottish Government
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[Redacted — Duplicate of enclosures 008 and 029]



Enclosure 031 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)J@quantumcommunications.co.uk>

Sent: 08 July 2025 10:07

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

Cc: lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Salmon Scotland - Label Rouge PR draft media release

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],
Received with many thanks.
Kind regards,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)][Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]JQuantum Communications
Tel: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

=
Quantum

Communications

www.quantumcommunications.co.uk
LinkedIn
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Quantum Communications Group Limited. Registered in Scotland. Company number
SC608848. Registered address: Summit House, 4-5 Mitchell Street, Edinburgh, EH6
7BD.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for
the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Quantum
Communications Group Limited or its clients.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please delete it. You must neither
take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

Computer viruses can be transmitted by e-mail. No liability is accepted for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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https://www.linkedin.com/company/quantumcomms

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Sent: 08 July 2025 10:04

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@quantumcommunications.co.uk>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot <[Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>

Cc: lan.Muirhead@gov.scot <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Salmon Scotland - Label Rouge PR draft media release

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], think our emails just crossed — I've sent it over to you.

Best,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] ([Redacted — s.38(1)(b)])
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]| Climate Action, Energy and Rural
Scottish Government | [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

@ScotGovNetZero | @ScotGovRural | gov.scot | @scotgov

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
@quantumcommunications.co.uk>

Sent: 08 July 2025 10:02

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Cc: lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Salmon Scotland - Label Rouge PR draft media release

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Sorry to chase, but just checking in to see if there’s any update on the quote so | can
confirm what’s happening with the release.

Many thanks for your help.
Best regards,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] Quantum Communications
Tel: [Redacted - s.38(1)(b)]


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

Sent: 07 July 2025 11:38

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Cc: lan.Muirhead@gov.scot <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
@gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Salmon Scotland - Label Rouge PR draft media release

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Thanks for the update - much appreciated.
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

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>
Sent: 07 July 2025 11:32

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
@quantumcommunications.co.uk>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
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

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], we have a quote up for approval and will keep you posted
as to its status

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]@quantumcommunications.co.uk>

Sent: 07 July 2025 11:26

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

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] and all,

Just a quick follow-up on the Label Rouge marketing campaign announcement to
check on the status of a quote for inclusion. Salmon Scotland were hoping to issue
tomorrow under embargo for Wednesday, if it's possible.

Please let me know if you'd like any further info or support.


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

Sent: 03 July 2025 12:43

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>;
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Cc: lan.Muirhead@gov.scot <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
@gov.scot <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot
<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Salmon Scotland - Label Rouge PR draft media release

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Many thanks for the update and for looping [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] and [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] in. Do let me know if you need anything further to help.

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
Sent: 03 July 2025 12:39

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

Thank you for sharing this. | met with [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] and [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] very recently to discuss comms on this. Copying both into this email ( will
send attachment on separately).

Kind regards

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

@quantumcommunications.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 11:15:30 AM


http://www.quantumcommunications.co.uk/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/quantumcomms
mailto:Ian.Muirhead@gov.scot
mailto:Ian.Muirhead@gov.scot

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Cc: lan Muirhead <lan.Muirhead@gov.scot>; [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] <[Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)] @gov.scot>

Subject: Salmon Scotland - Label Rouge PR draft media release

Hi [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)],

Thanks for your time on the phone earlier.

As discussed, I'm getting in touch on behalf of our client, Salmon Scotland, who wish
to announce the recently agreed jointly funded Label Rouge marketing campaign.
I've attached a draft media release. | understand Salmon Scotland has already
spoken with [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)], copied in, about making the announcement and
including a quote from the Cabinet Secretary.

They are aiming to issue the release on Tuesday, July 8, under embargo for use on
Wednesday, July 9.

I'd be grateful if you could let me know whether we can have the quote for inclusion
and if there’s anything else you require from us to support this.

Best regards,
[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] Quantum Communications
Tel: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
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Enclosure 032 — Email

From: Malcolm Pentland <Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>

Sent: 11 July 2025 09:26

To: Tavish Scott [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi Tavish

It was good to catch up earlier this week but | realise we neglected to touch on this. |
am afraid | cannot add much to what we have already said. We absolutely
understand LLS’s concern and all involved within SG are clear on the importance of
the decision for the business. The report and recommendation from the Reporter is
receiving full and proper consideration and a decision will issue as soon as possible.

Best wishes
Malcolm

From: Tavish Scott [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 06 July 2025 17:20

To: Malcolm Pentland <malcolm.pentland@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Meeting request

Afternoon Malcolm,

It would be helpful to understand when this company may expect a decision? |
appreciate this does not sit with Mar Dir but the time taken is now really difficult to
understand.

Best wishes
Tavish

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@lochlongsalmon.com>
Sent: 04 July 2025 20:35

To: Tavish Scott [Redacted s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>

Subject: Meeting request

Hi Tavish, how are you?
You'll see we are still waiting on our appeal decision, we are concerned nobody will
get to it over recess and then nobody will have time for it in the autumn as we are

approaching campaign season.

There is a real chance we won’t get a decision until the next parliament, which may
mean new government, new minister etc.

I'd be really eager to hear your perspective on things, and any advice you might
have for us on engaging with other parties.


mailto:malcolm.pentland@gov.scot

| have good availability next week as well as w/c 215t and 28™".

Thanks

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
Loch Long Salmon Ltd.

M: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]

E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@lochlongsalmon.com
W: www.lochlongsalmon.com



http://www.lochlongsalmon.com/

Enclosure 033 — Email

From: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk>
Sent: 15 July 2025 16:08

To: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redacted —
s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]<[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: Finfish farm determination timelines spreadsheet

Good afternoon [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]and [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)].

It was very useful to meet with yourselves last month. Following this, | met with the
Environment Managers of our farming companies to discuss how we can best
support CTG work. As discussed with you during our meeting, we believe this is with
suggestions over areas of future work the CTG could focus on next (following the
independent evaluation report) with industry reports and evidence to help support
this.

Salmon Scotland can spearhead the development of a sector position letter outlining
the above in more detail by late August (following TAG meeting), shortly after the
release of the ind. report. However, our members will need more time to help build
the accompanying evidence of topics to work on across the EIA development
process. | believe you may already have sensed this following your individual
meetings with companies these last few weeks.

I'm also sharing Salmon Scotland data which | showed you both last time. Apologies
for the delay, but | realised | could have made it easier to digest for 'untrained' eyes
(meaning anyone other than myself here!). It's missing some data on which
applications have been subject to TIMEX requests, but can share an updated
version with this (which will be a small minority of applications). Happy to discuss this
in more detail with yourselves over teams if need be, but it should contain the
sections you are interested in. I've removed any areas that may have contained
sensitive information, and just a reminder that the remaining data is publicly available
in planning portals. Happy to discuss data with you or your relevant colleagues.

Thanks again for your time and speak soon,

[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)] [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]M: [Redacted
—s.38(1)(b)]

E: [Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]@salmonscotland.co.uk

Salmon’
N
SalmonSCOTLAND
Room 32, C/O Citibase, 1 St Colme Street
Edinburgh - EH3 6AA
T: +[Redacted — s.38(1)(b)]
in|

www.salmonscotland.co.uk
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Enclosure 033.1 — Email attachment

[Enclosure attached separately]



